KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
January 21, 2015; 6:30 pm
Kit Carson Staff Room, 9895 Seventh Avenue, Hanford, California

1. Opensession
a. Callto order v
b. Members present
c. Pledge to the flag
2. Public comments & public hearings
a. Public comment: In order to ensure that members of the public are provided a meaningful
opportunity to address the Board on agenda items or non-agenda items that are within the
Board’s jurisdiction, agenda items may be addressed either at the public input portion of the
agenda, or at the time that matter’s is taken up by the Board. Presentations are limited to 3-5
minutes per person, per topic.
3. Presentations, reports and communications
a. Review calendar of events
b. Board and staff comments
¢. Superintendent’s report
4. Information items
a. Amendments to the Healthy School Act
b. Laptops and projector replacements
5. Consent items
a. Consider approving Regular Board minutes of December 10, 2014
b. Review Bills and Warrants
6. Action items
a. Consider approving the Annual Report of Developer Fees
b. Consider approving Resolution 1415-04; Kings County Director of Finance’s Statement of
Investment Policy
¢. Consider approving the Charter School Application to the California Department of
Education Charter School Division
d. Consider accepting a donation from Paramount Farms Int and RollGiving
7. Financial
a.  Consider approving the 2013-2014 Audit Report

8. Future Planning and Adjournment
a. Next Regular Board meeting: February 18, 2015
b. Future board agenda tems:
¢. Adjourn meeting

Closed Session: Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9, trustees may wish to adjourn to Closed
Session to discuss one or more of the itemns fisted below. The items to be discussed shall be announced m
accordance with Government Code 54954.5 and/or under Education Code provisions. Any writings or
documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the governing board regarding an open



January 2015

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
1 2 3
School Closed
New Year Holiday Winter Break
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Winter Break Winter Break Winter Break Winter Break Winter Break
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
School resumes Best Day
Cabinet Meeting
9:15 £4
Faculty meeting/
Collaboration
2:05 PM Rm 32
6:30-4-H Mtg PTC Meeting 6:30
18 19 20 ﬁ]. 22 23 24
No School GRADES DUE for KC4-8 KCK-3
MLK Day Eligibility/Progress SPELLING BEE SPELLING BEE
Reports Citizenship lunch Room 32 Room 32
11:30 §-3 f/
12:00 4- 7 “i* PROGRESS
% bth-8th grade REPORTS
parent meeting GOHOME
Board Meeting 5:30 PM
6:30
25 26 27 28 \}/ 29 2 30 31

Cabinet Meeting
9:15

Faculty meeting/
Collaboration
2:05 PM Rm 32

‘LBasketball at
Hanford
Christian

vsKRH 3:30




February 2015

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
1 2 3 a 5 @ 7
BESTDAY
Site Council 3:15 Basketball at
2:05 PL Day Hanford Christian
Room 32 vs HC 2:30
PTC Meeting 6:30
8 9 10 11 \12 13 14
No School
Lincoln’s 8th gradersto FSU Pee Wee Track
Birthday 8:20 AM Meet invite
Deadline
Basketball at
Longfield CLASS PARTIES
vs Lakeside 3:30 2:00 PM
6:30-4-H Mtg Ateamsonly
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
No School
Washington’s Kings County Kings County Kings County Kings County
Birthday Spelling Bee Spelling Bee Spelling Bee Spelling Bee
Basketball at HCS
vs Lakeside 3:30
Ateamsonly
Board Meeting
6:30
22 23 (24 ' 25 26 27 28
Cabinet Meeting HHS 8th grade
9:15 Registration Citizenship lunch
Room 32 11:30K-3
Faculty meeting/ 12:004-8
Collaboration Basketball at HCS
2:05PM Rm 32 vs SRM 2:30 Basketball at HCS
vsKRH 3:30




. Deprtment of Pesticide P~gulation

Brian R. Leahy Edmund G. Brown Jr,
Director Governor

December 23, 2014 | | {/{ M 7[!@ L’ﬂ@/‘- &f”l/ CZW
_ .;}%mefmﬁw R /)@4@&&

SU BJ’EC"I.‘-: AMENDMENTS TO THE HEALTHY SCHOOLS ACT

TO: School Superintendents

Introduction On January 1, 2015, three new requirements will be added to the Healthy
Schools Act' (HSA) that affect schools. Schoolsites (licensed child care
centers and public K-12 schools) applying pesticides that are not exempt?
must develop and publish an integrated pest management (IPM) plan and
submit pesticide use reports. In addition, starting July 1, 2016, the schoolsite
IPM Coordinator and anyone who is going to apply pesticides (including
exempt products) must receive IPM training. This letter provides guidance on
how to comply with the new requirements.

Develop an By the start of the 2015/2016 school year, you should have an IPM plan in

IPM Plan place for your school district. The IPM plan must be posted to the school
district’s Web site or, if no Web site exists, must be mailed out with the
annual pesticide notification.

The Department of Pesticide Regulation (DPRY is developing an IPM plan
template for your use. This terplate will include: the name of the school
designee or IPM coordinator; pest management objectives; the pesticides
expected to be applied at the schoolsite by both school employees and hired'
applicators; an outline of an IPM strategy; and the date when the plan will be
reviewed and updated. The template will be available on our School IPM
Web site at <11ttp://apps.C(lpr.ca.gov/schoqlipm/> in early 2015.

Continned on next page.

'Business and Professions Code Section 8593.2, Bducation Code Section 17609-12, 17614, Food and Agriculture
Code Section 12996, 12999, 13181-13183, 13186-13187. ' S

*Pesticides exempt from some HSA requirements are: 1) pesticides in self-contained baits or traps, 2) gels or pastes
used in crack and crevice treatments, 3) antimicrobials, and 4) pesticides that contain active and inert ingredients
exempt from US EPA registration, <http ://apps.ctlpr.ca.gov/schoo‘lipm/schbo.l__ipm_“law/exempt _products.pdf>.

1001 | Street » P.O. Box 4015 » Sacramento, California 95812-4015 www.cdpr.ca.gov

D'epartment of the California Environmental Protection Agency

Printed on recyelod paper, 100% pasl-cmi.ruma}--pmmwal chlorine-frec.



Sehool Superintendents
December 23, 2014

Page 2 -

Develop an
IPM Plan
(continued)

Submiit
Pesticide Use
Reports

Receive TIPM
Training

Alternatively, you may choose to develop your own IPM plan which will
need to be submitted to DPR for approval. It must include all of the
components of the DPR template. Submit your IPM plan for review no later
than May 1, 2015, to <school-ipm@cdpr.ca.gov>, for the 2015/2016 school
year and by May 1 for subsequent school years.

School districts must report all pesticide applications (except for exempt.
pesticides?) performed by school employees or any unlicensed person to DPR
annually. Reports must be submitted on a form provided by DPR, available
on the DPR Web site in early 2015. They are due no later than January 30 for
the previous year’s applications (i.e. pesticide applications in 2015 must be
submitted to DPR by January 30, 2016). These records may also be kept as
part of your pesticide use records.

DO NOT report pesticide applications performed by hired applicators at your
sechool; DPR already receives pesticide use reports from pest management
professionals for these applications. However, your on-site records must
include records from any hired pesticide applicators.

Starting July 1, 2016, all school designees or IPM coordinators and anyone
who is going to apply a pesticide, including exempt pesticides, will need to
complete DPR-approved training before applying the pesticide. DPR is’
developing training courses that will be available online to meet the HSA
training requirement. The courses will be at least one hour in length and
inciude information on school IPM and the safe use of pesticides in relation to
the unique nature of schools and children’s health.

Continued on next page.

*Pesticides exempt from some HSA requirements are: 1) pesticides in self-contained baits or traps, 2) gels or pastes
used in crack and crevice (reatments, 3) antimicrobials, and 4) pesticides that contain active and inert ingredients
exempt from US EPA registration. <http://apps.cdpr.ca. gov/schoolipm/school_ipm_law/exempt_products.pdf>.



What School District and Child Care Staff Need To Know About the Latest
Healthy Schools Act Amendments
December 2014

On September 29, 2014, Governor Brown signed into law Senate Bill 1405 (DeSaulnier}. This bill makes
amendments to the Healthy Schools Act (HSA) which go into effect on January 1, 2015. These amendments® are
in addition to the current requirements. Under the new law, schoolsites (licensed child care centers and public
K-12 schools) must meet three new requirements, briefly described below. DPR will be sending more details
about the three requirements in the coming months.

Starting January 1, 2015, if you plan to apply pesticides that are not exempt?, you must do the following:

1. Develop an Integrated Pest Management Plan
Use the integrated pest management {IPM) plan template® provided by the Department of Pesticide
Regulation (DPR) to develop an IPM plan for your schoolsite or school district. The IPM plan must be posted
on the district’s or schoolsite’s Web site, or, if no Web site exists, sent out to all parents, guardians, and
staff with the annual pesticide notice. The template will be available on the DPR School IPM Web site in
January 2015,

2. Report Pesticide Use
Send pesticide use reports not less than annually to DPR for pesticides that are not exempt® that are applied
by school employees. DO NOT report pesticide applications performed by hired applicators; DPR already
receives these reports directly from the pest control business. Reports are due no later than January 30 for
the previous calendar year’s data and must be submitted on a form provided by DPR. The first reports are
due January 30, 2016, and will include use from January 1, 2015, to December 31, 2015. The form will be
available on the DPR School IPM Web site in January 2015,

After July 1, 2016, you must do the following if you apply any pesticide:

3. Receive IPM Training
Complete DPR-approved training in school IPM and in the safe use of pesticides in relation to the unigue
nature of schools and children’s health before applying a pesticide. Each schoolsite’s IPM coordinator and all
school or child care center employees or any other unlicensed person who will be applymg pesticides must
receive this HSA training annually. The approved courses that meet this HSA requirement will be listed on the
DPR School IPM Web site when available but no later than spring of 2016.

Note: Professional applicators must also receive this DPR-approved training before applying a pesticide at a
schoolsite.

Sign up for the School or Child Care IPM electronic mailing list for updates about these requirements.
<http://www.cdpr.ca.gov/docs/dept/listserv/listdesc.htm>

'Business and Professions Code Section 8593.2, Education Code Sections 17609-12, 17614, Food and Agriculture Code
Sections. 12996, 12999, 13181-13183, 13186-13187.

? pesticides exempt from some Healthy Schools Act requirements are: 1) pesticides.used in self-contained baits or traps, 2)
gels or pastes used in crack and crevice treatments, 3) antimicrobials, and 4) pesticides that contain active and inert
ingredients exempt from U.S. EPA registration
<http://apps.cdpr.ca.gov/schoolipm/school_ipm_law/exempt_products.pdf>.

aArternatively, aschool or district may submit their own IPM plan to DPR for approval. Note that at a minimum it must
include all the information required by DPR’s template.



School Superintendents
December 23, 2014

Page 3

Receive IPM
Training
(continued)

Updates

Contact

Sincerely,

The required training needs to be renewed annually. A list of approved
courses will be available on the DPR School IPM Web site by spring 2016.
This training is in addition to the required annual pesticide safety training for
employees using pesticides. For more information about the annual pesticide
safety training visit: '
<http://www.cdpr.ca.gov/docs/enforce/cmpliast/handli ng_pesticides.pdf>.

DPR’s School IPM program will be sending out updates about the IPM plan
template, the pesticide use report form, and the required IPM training by e-
mail. To receive information, we highly encourage you to sign up for the

School IPM list serve:

<http://www.cdpr.ca.gov/docs/dept/listserv/listdesc.htin>.

A HSA amendment fact sheet that summarizes the new requirements for
schoolsite employees and any unlicensed person applying pesticides at a
schoolsite can be found on our School IPM Web site and is included with this
letter.

If you have any questions, please contact Lisa Estridge of my staff at
916-445-2489 or <Lisa.Estridge@cdpr.ca.gov>.

Do Vord ce_

Nan Gorder, Ph.D., Chief
* Pest Management and Licensing Branch

916-445-4038

Attachment: Healthy Schools Act Amendments Fact Sheet



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
FROM: Margaret DeSantos, Administrative Secretary
DATE: December 22, 2014
For: ( X) School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: ( ) Information

( X') Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
January 21, 2015

Item
Consider approving the minutes of the Regular Board meeting of December 10, 2014

Purpose:
Review for approval

Fiscal Impact:
None

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of December 10, 2014

6:30 pm
1. OPEN SESSION
a) Call to Order: Andy Atsma,acting president called the meeting to order at 6:33 pm
b) Tim Bowers, Kings County Superintendent of School was present. At this time Mr. Bowers
proceeded with the swearing in ceremony. The following members were sworn in as
trustees for the Kit Carson Union School District; Sheree Deniz, Eliza Carlson and
Jasmine Costa.
c¢) Members present: Andy Atsma, Eliza Carlson, Jasmine Costa and Sheree Deniz. Trustee
Joe Oliveira was absent.
Also present: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal, Margaret DeSantos, Administrative
Secretary. Present in the audience: Shelley Leal, Robert Inabnit, Robin Jones, Megan
Vickers, Jessica Wright, and Jason Chmielewski.
d) Jessica Wright led the pledge to the flag

2. Public comments and public hearings

a) Mr. Chmielewski acknowledged and gave kudos to Mr. McClelland for keeping him
apprised of his daughter’s progress in class.

Mr. Chmielewski also gave kudos to Mr. Barlow and his staff on utilizing the Chromebook
Labs for student learning. His daughter enjoys using the Chromebooks Lab and has
become quite an expert.

Mr. Chmielewski also spoke about a discipline situation in his daughter’s class.

3. Presentation, reports and communications
a) Mr.Barlow reviewed the calendar of events for the month of December and January. He

mentioned the Soccer Tournament; the Winter Program and the a visit from a special
someone on Friday, December 19th.
b) Board and staff comments:

i. Margaret DeSantos reported that Kit Carson has 389 students and Mid Valley
Charter School has 19 students enrolled.

ii. Robin Jones reported that the Winter Dance went very well and also gave kudos to
Mr. Lioyd for arranging the dance and decorating the cafeteria.

iii. Mrs. Wright stated that all is going well in the cafeteria.

v. Mrs. Leal reported that she is working on the first interim report, and is looking forward to
working with the new board members.

IV. Mrs. Vickers stated that all is going well in the Business Department and she enjoys
working with Mrs. Leal.

VI. Robert Inabnit reported that the CHP Motor Carrier inspected the buses and all is well.



Board:
Trustee Carlson thanked Kit Carson for having her as a new board member and is ready to

begin her position as a board member.

Trustee Costa also is thankful to a board member of Kit Carson School and is ready to
serve the school district and the community.

Trustee Deniz welcomed the two new board members.

Trustee Atsma also welcomed the two new board members.

c) Superintendent's Report
Mr. Barlow welcomed the new board members.
Mr. Barlow reported that he had attended a funeral of a prior graduate of Kit Carson
School. He reported that there were a few students that attended school with her and
many spoke out in her memory. He stated that the family was very appreciative of
the support from the Kit Carson Staff and community.

Mr. Barlow presented his superintendent’s report on Google Slides: He

mentioned the recent student absences due to the influenza; he spoke of creating a Kit
Carson Facebook page, which the district could post the Midweek Message; he mentioned
that the Chromebook Labs are up and running; Benchmark testing for grades 3rd thru 8th will
be starting in March and he reviewed maintenance activities at the school.

Mr. Barlow thanked Robert and his staff for keeping the school and the school grounds
looking good.

Mr. Barlow also reported on new requirements from the Department of Industrial Relations.

Mr. Barlow reported that the Music Program is coming along, but is not ready for a public
performance due to the fact that they got a late start. He mention Tiger Society in which the
‘K" students played Bingo in the Cafeteria; the 2nd thru 3rd grades went bowling and the
upper grader went to Lindsay to the McDermott House where there were many fun things to
participate in. Mr. Lloyd was in charge of the Winter Dance and that went very well.

Mr. Barlow gave kudos to the Kit Carson Staff for working together to make Kit Carson a
great place to learn.

4. Information items

a) Eirst reading of certain Board Policies and Administrative Regulations

The first reading was accepted.

b) PTC Spring Fling
Kelly Deftereos was present and spoke on behalf the the PTC Board. Mrs. Deftereos

informed the board members that an opportunity to have a Petting Zoo and Pony rides at
the spring fling has become available. She would like to know if the Board members object
to this, and if not she would like to make arrangements now in order to secure the Petting
Zoo and Pony rides.



Mr. Barlow informed Mrs. Deftereos that a Use of Facility form should be completed and
return to Mrs. DeSantos for this particular event.

5. Consent items
a) Consider approving the Special Board minutes of November 19, 2014
It was moved by Trustee Deniz to approve the minutes as presented:Trustee Carlson
seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 4-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Carlson Costa Deniz Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Aye Absent

b) Review and accept Bills and Warrants

The Bills and Warrants were submitted by Shelley Leal. It was moved by Trustee
Carlson to accept the Bills and Warrants as submitted; Trustee Costa seconded
the motion. Motion passed on a 4-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Carlson Costa Deniz Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Aye Absent

6. Actions items

a) Consider approval of the Annual Organizational Meeting pursuant to Education Code

section 35143
Trustee Deniz motion to nominate Andy Atsma as the Board President. It was moved by
Trustee Carlson to approve the nomination; Trustee Costa seconded the motion. Motion

passed on a 4-0 vote.

Trustee Atsma motion to nominate Sheree Deniz as the Clerk of the Board. It was moved
by Trustee Costa to approve the nomination; Trustee Carlson seconded the motion.
Motion passed on a 4-0 vote.

The board has agreed to have the Board Meeting on the third wednesday of each month
commencing at 6:30 pm. It was moved by Trustee Deniz and seconded by Trustee
Costa. Motion passed on a 4-0 vote.

President Atsma elected Trustee Costa as the KCSBA Committee representative. It was
moved by Trustee Deniz and seconded by Trustee Carson. Motion passed on a 4-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Carlson Costa Deniz Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Aye Absent

b) Consider approving the Cettificate of Signatures

Trustee Atsma moved to update the Certificate of Signatures; Trustee Deniz seconded
the motion. Motion passed on a 4-0 vote.



Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Carlson Costa Deniz Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Aye Absent

c) Consider approving the 2014-2015 Inter-District Request

Mr. Barlow reported that the family requesting the release will be living near the school
they wish their children to attend, therefore it will be convenient for them to attend Oak
Valley School. It was moved by Trustee Deniz to approve the request as presented;

Trustee Carlson seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 4-0 vote,

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Carlson Costa Deniz Oliverra
Aye Aye Aye Aye Absent

d) Consider approving the purchase of a software program to be utilized for the cafeteria
meal program

Jessica Wright, Food Service Supervisor, explained that the current software program is
satisfactory, however it does not communicate with the School Wise program which
the district utilizes to track free and reduced meals. Mrs. Wright stated that with the new
software program it will be able to communicate with the School Wise program, this
program also offers more than the current program, like a “Meal Tracker.” After a brief

discussion, it was moved by Trustee Deniz to approve the purchase a presented; Trustee
Carlson seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 4-0 vote.

e)

)

Trustee

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Carlson Costa Deniz Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Aye Absent

Consider accepting a donation from Paramount Farms

Trustee Atsma moved to accept the donation as presented: Trustee Deniz seconded

the motion. Motion passed on a 4-0 vote.

Trustee

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Carlson Costa Deniz Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Aye Absent

Consider approving the agreement with Kinas County Office of Education to furnish the

school district with Fingerprinting and Certification services

Mr. Barlow stated that this is an annual agreement. Trustee Deniz moved to approve the
agreement as presented; Trustee Costa seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 4-0

vote.
Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Carlson Costa Deniz Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Aye Absent




7. Financial
a) Consider approving the First Interim Report

Shelley Leal presented a Powerpoint on the First Interim Report. During the powerpoint
presentation Mrs. Leal explained the that First Interim is from July thru October, the 2nd
Interim is from November thru Jan. 31st, and the Budget Adoption is due in June. If there
are revisions to the budget they must be presented to the governing board in September.
Mrs. Leal also distributed and reviewed the Multiyear Projections report. She spoke of
the budget adoption and reviewed the Multiyear Projections. After a brief discussion
Trustee Deniz moved to approve the First Interim Report as presented; Trustee Costa
seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 4-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Carlson Costa Deniz Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Aye Absent

b) Consider approving Resolution 1415-03; In the matter of adopting budget revisions
Trustee Costa moved to approve Resolution 1415-03 as presented; Trustee Carlson
seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 4-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Carlson Costa Deniz Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Aye Absent

Future Planning and Adjournment:

Next meeting: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 6:30 pm

Future Planning: Scheduling of Board visits
Presentation by Zoey Chmielewski

The Board adjourned the meeting at 7:44 pm. Governing Board to meet in closed
session to discuss Employee Observations.

Andy Atsma, President Sheree Deniz, Clerk of the Board

Todd Barlow, Supermtendent/Principal



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

For:

For:

KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Kit Carson Governing Board
Shelley Leal, Chief Business Officer
January 13, 2015

E X ) School Board

) Superintendent's Cabinet

() Information
( X') Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
January 21, 2015

Item:

Bills and Warrants

Purpose:

Review and accept Bills and Warrants

Fiscal Impact:

None

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



£30 ¢ afeg

‘sjudurded yo uoynquysip oy oud HODM 03 pauingaa 3q JsNu I3PIO SIY

AaNeqg Ag

[eaoxddy pue uoneurwexy 00

s

(z€971 D) uonezLIOYNE SI9qUSUT PIe0q Jo Ajiofewr e oary jsnur ‘udsoyo st uondo SIUL JT &

* SIOQUISIA] preog

10
\% sakojdwrg/1001J ) pazLioyny
9S°LST'66$ YI0T/SO/CT  :paje( sjudwAed 1oj [B)o], puras)
11268 1 sjuduIABg pae) Jpad)
SH'S91°66$ A sjuRLIZA

10351301 JuowAed oy uo pajsi| se pazuoyne sre sjuswhed FULMO[[0] oY) NS amyeusIg pazuoyny oy3 1ad sy

RLOSIA [00Y2S ATBIUIWIIF UOTU[) UOSIE)) JIY] :owieN 1OLISIq

13p.IQ JudWAe J JILISI( [00YDS



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri

Warrant Register For Warrants

Dated 12/05/2014

Page 1 of 1
1713/2015 9:51:52AM

Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12478866 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $88.15
12478867 1233 BANK OF AMERICA - 5483 $829.31
12478868 919 BANK OF AMERICA-4189 $620.91
12478869 1133 BANK OF AMERICA-8701 $273.58
12478870 1218 CITY OF HANFORD UTILITY SERVIC $190.17
12478871 1018 DIGITECH INTEGRATION INC $533.49
12478872 1205 HPS MECHANICAL INC $76,235.40
12478873 1034 MID VALLEY DISPOSAL $510.00
12478874 1197 PURCHASE POWER $245.00
12478875 1161 SCHOOL REACH $780.00
12478876 325 SISC III $17,200.90
12478877 206 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES $1,658.54

Total Amount of All Warrants:

$99,165. 45



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri Credit Card Register For

Page 1 of 1
Payments Dated 12/05/2014

1/13/2015 9:52:01AM

Document Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount

14009416 146 HOLT LUMBER $92.11

Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments: $92.11



00°015$ ofeqren $20IN0S3Y POIPLISANULY 000-0500SS-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  L88I+1 - Ad TVSOdSIA ATTIVA QDN +€01 €L88LT1
OF'SETLS }JudWAE JO Junowy fejo),
0b'SETILS 000¢ :129qump punj 104 [e10]
samyipuadxyg
0F'SETILS Sunesad( pue sa01AIeS 1YI0) $30JN0S3Y PAILISAIU[Y ¥80-000085-0018-0000-0-0000-000%  S88T+1 - Ad ONI'TYDINVHOTW SdH  S0Z1 TL88LYTI
6V €€SY "uﬂu——_hun— Jojyunowy [gjoj,
6v'€€SS 0010 :39QWNN pun] JoJ [e10]
saimjipuadxy
6r'Eess 3uneiadQ pue s01AIaS 19O $90IN0S3Y PAIOLISAIU 000-00008$-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  €881¥1 - Ad INI NOLLYMOHLINI HOALIOId 8101 1L88L+T1
LT'061$ :JuawAeg Jo junoury jejo,
L1'061$ 0010 :1oqunN pung Joy [elo],
L1061$ 1oMag/1a1e M $301n053Y PAIOLNSAIUNY 000-0£00S5-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010  8881¥T - Ad i ALITLLA QYOINVH 40 ALID 8171 0L88LYTI
wm.Mwa u«ﬂtha& Jojunowy [g}o],
68788 0060 -I2qUINN puny 0] [ej0],
1€ sofddng pue sjerorey $30IN083Y PAIOLIISAI() 000-0000€7-0001-0TT1-0-0000-0060  €681+1 - Ad
LIS sanddng pue sjeusjely $30IN0STY PAIOHISAIU) 000-0000£-0001-0T11-0-0000-0060  0Z0ST - WO 10L8-VOTIAAV 40 JINVE €11 6988LYTI
69°061% 0010 :IoquinN pung Joj [eioL
L9'9¢S soyddng pue sjeuaeN $201N0S3Y PIJOHISAIUN 000-0000€5-0S1£-0000-0-0000-0010 €681+ - Ad
ETves sanddng pue speuare $00IN0S3Y PAIOLISAIU[Y 000-0000€F-0S1L-0000-0-0000-0010  €681+1 - Ad
6605$ safddng pue sjeusiejy $90In0S3Y POIOLNSAIUN 000-0000£7-051£-0000-0-0000-0010  €681%1 - Ad
08'89% sonddng pue sjeLoIelN  uonenusouo),eluswojddng mew 000-0000€4-0001-09T1-0-ZE€0-0010  €681+1 - Ad 10L8-VOTIANY 40 JINVE €11 6988L1T1
16°079$ ‘JudmAieg JO Junowy [gjo],
16'029$ 0010 -Joqunp punyg o] [ejo],
wrins sotddng pue sjeUolRIN 00y ey Jofely % SutoSuQ 000-0000€-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  Z681+1 - Ad
81°101$ sanddng pue sjeLolelN 300y Jurel 10fely 29 SuroSuQ 000-0000£+-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  T681¥1 - Ad
9y'v6$ soyddng pue sjeusrely $20I0S9Y PIYOLISaIUN 000-0000£7-00£2-0000-0-0000-0010  T68T+1 - Ad
95°5T1$ sanddng pue s[euRlely 100y ‘JulRA Jofep 7 SutofuQ 000-0000£4-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  T681¥1 - Ad
6L F*18 sonddng pue sjeusielN 300y ‘Jurey Jofely 29 SuiouQ 000-0000€+-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  T681¥1 - Ad 68T VOIIAAY 40 JINVE 616 8988LbTI
€. 4 HUIWAEJ JO JUNOWY [B)0 ],
1£678% 0010 :Joqunp punj 10 [eI0],
1£'678% sotddng pue sjerojejy $30IN0S3Y PAIOHISAIUL) 000-0000£4-00££-0000-0-0000-0010  ¥68TFT - Ad €8S - VOIANY JdO JINVE  €£21 L988LYTI
S1'88% ‘JuduIAed Jo junowy jejo],
S1°88% 0010 -JequnN puny 10y Jejo],
saimipuadxyg
51'88% Bune1adQ pue 3014108 1410 $301n0s3y PaIOMISAIU) 000-000085-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  988THT - Ad IAYAS WIOAINN MAVINVEVY b1 9988.L 171
junowry 193[q0 20IN0S3Y IS-€90 - N -09D -Ad- Td - Qd ON 20U2I9JY QWEN JOPUIA  ON JOPUSA  ON JUSWINIO(]

YI0T/S0/TT :pare( syudumAe 1o

9€:16i6 S10T/E1/1
[VIELs6 sl J9)S139Y JusmifeJ [B10IdWuI0))

;30 1 98eq PLYSI(] [00YOS AIBJUSUI Y UOTU() UOSIBY) I 8]



11°26$ JJuawied Jo Junowy |ejoL
oo 0010 :equnN pung JoJ [ej0L
11 co$ sonddng pue sieuoely 100y Juiep Jofejy 29 SuroSuQ 000-0000€+-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  T88I¥1 - Ad YAGNNTLIOH  9b1 91¥600¥1
$S859° 1S 1uwie Jo Junowy [BJo]
¥5'859°T$ 00€T :Ioqunp punyg JoJ [e10]
¥S'859°1$ pooJ  sureiFoid [0OYOS - UORLINN PIYD 000-0000Lt-00LE-0000-0-01€S-00E1  0681%1 - Ad SHOIAYAS AO0d OOSAS 90T LL88LYTI
06°007°L1S HUIWAE JO JUROWY 830
90'905°C$ 00€] HequnN punyj 10 [210],
90'905°C$ aIgJ[oM PUe Y)BaH $301N0S3Y PAIOLIISIIUN) 000-00%156-0000-0000-0-0000-00€T ~ ¥881+1 - Ad Mmosls  sze 9L88LYTT
8Y69v1$ 0010 -IoqunN punyj 1o, [e10]
0L 16Z°1$ PIIBIYIIIO ‘S)Ijoudg 2209y $30IN0SAY PajaLysaiuf) 000-0010L£-0001-0111-0-0000-0010  $881¥1 Ad
00'0L£$ paInaY/siyouag 35uLg $30JN0SIY PIROLISAIU(N 908-001£56-0000-0000-0-0000-0010  $881¥1 - Ad
EC'E8LICTS 3IEJI9M PUe YieoH $30J10S3Y PAIOLIISaIUN) 000-00+1$6-0000-0000-0-0000-0010  ¥881¥1 - Ad
0L'16T°T8 PRIEIYINAD ‘SJaUag 92115Y S22IN0SIY pajoLnsaun) 000-0010LE-0S1£-0000-0-0000-0010  ¥881¥1 - Ad
68'150°T8- SIEJI3M4 PUE Yi[eaH lownwung $301M0S3Y PAjoLISAUf) 000-01+156-0000-0000-0-0000-0010  810SI - D Mmosls  sz¢ 9L88LVTT
00°neLs Juamde g JO Junowy [ejo],
o 3 0010 :19qunN pun 10, [210],
00°08L8 soddng pue sjeLaEiN K1onoy pers 000-0000€4-0001-0T11-0-001T-0010  1681¥1 - Ad HOVAY TOOHDS 1911 SL8BLYTI
00°SPT$ JjuamAe Jo junouwry [e)o ],
00°S¥2$ 0010 :JoqunN puny IoJ [e1o],
00°SCs 3821504 - SUOHEOINWIWO)) $20JNOSY PROLIsaIu[) 000-0£0065-00LZ-0000-0-0000-0010  6881¥1 - Ad YAMOd HSVHOINd  L611 YL8SLYT]
00°01S$ HuamAe  Jo Junowy [ej0]
00015$ 0010 :JoqunN pun, 104 [2I0L
junowry 13(q0 22IN0SY IS-90 -Ni-0D-Ad-Td-Ad ON 90UdI9JaY SWEN IOpPUSA  ON JOPUSA  ON JUSWNOO(]

WV9E1S:6 €10T/E1/1

1Jo 7 o%eg

PT0T/SO/TT :pareq syuduiked 1o
1918139y Judmde [BI0I2WWOo))

JOLISI( [00YDS AIBJUIWA]Y UOIU() UOSIB)) I 8]



9S°LST66 $ ‘[eI0 L pusLy) €]  SIUOWARJ JO #[BIO],

95°LST'66$ €1 :sjuawike g Jo # [wI0L

0v'SET9LS 000%

09'v91v$ 00€1

68°78$ 0060

LOVLL'8TS 0010
[e10L puny

PLYSI(] [00YOS ATB)UIWA[Y UOTU() UOSAR)) T3 8 ILSI(]

PI0T/SO/TT :pdre( syudmike 10

WVOE1§:6  ST0T/EI/L
19)S133Y] Judwifed [BIIWUWO0))

1Jo [ 98eq




L9 VLL 8BTS 00TO0 PUnNg I03F Te30%L

95°819% 0SI8 @0Inosay I03 TE3OL
T1°¢26¢ *100y -juTeR Iolel ® butobup 0618
6L 78TS *300y "juTeR roleR 3 butobuo 0GI8
8T T0Ts "300Y -3uTel IoleR 3 burtobug 0518
9G6°GZTIS *300Y "3uTep Jolen 3 HuTtobug 0GT8
26 VITs "300Y t3uteR roley 3 butobuo 0518
00°08LS 0011 Soanossy 103 TeIOL
00°08Ls Axe3307 o3]S 00TT
08°89¢ ZEE0 ®doInossy I03F Te3lor
08°89s TeIs uoTjexjusduo)/Teijuswerddng Ai0T ZEE0
TE LOE' LTS 0000 Soanosey IoF TeIOL
00°0TSS s90INOS8sy Pe3DTIYISaIUN 0000
67 "€E€GS $90IN0S9Y PeOTIJSDIUN 0000
LT°061S $290IN0SsSeYy pPo3oTI3ISaIUN 0000
L9 9€S s90INOS89Y PoloTIISaIun 0000
€T FES S$80IN0S9Y PelDTIISIIUN 0000
66°0GS $90IN0SdY pPoIDTIISSIUN 0000
97°976¢% S92IN0SdY pod3dTIYISSIUN 0000
GT°88S SeDINCSaY PO3IDTIFSaIUN 0000
68 170'2$- S90IN0saY pPa30TIIS|IUN 0000
0L"T162°1S S90INO0S9Y PeJOTIJSDIUN 0000
00°0LES $90IN0SsaY PeIOTIISaIUN 0000
0L "TI62'TS S9DINOSaY PoldTIISOIUN 0000
€€ €8LETS S80INOSSY Pe3DTIISdIUN 0000
00°G¥Z$ seDINOsay peldTIIsaIun 0000
T€°628s $90IN0SaY peldTIISseIUn 0000
pung teasusp 00TO0
LS [00YOS ATRJUSTIS[H UOTU() UOSIED NI 8T
Junouy Soxnosay pung 30TI3SIQ

soanosay/pung Ag Tre3zSq



96" LSZ'66% 8T IOTIISTQ I0F Te3IOL

o7 °"SET’'9LS 000y Pung I03 TE30%
oV "S€Z’‘9LS 0000 ®20Inosayg I0F Te3l0]
0% "GEZ‘9LS S90INOSSyY pPo3oTIISaIUN 0000
AeTano Te3tde) - aaxessy TeIOadg 000%F
09 'v9T'v$ 00ET PuUnd I03F Te3OL
7S°859°1$ 0TES o0anossy I0I TeIOL
7S 8G9 °1$ swexboad Tooyoss - UOTITIINN PTTUD 0TES
90°'906’2ZS 0000 ®0Inosay I0F Te3lorL
90°90G6‘Zs SeDINOSaY Po3IDTIISDIUN 0000
pung etas3isjed 00€T
68°28% 0060 Pung o3 Te3or
68°28$ 0000 ®oInossy I03 Telol
¢0° LTS~ $890INO0SSY PelDTIISDIUN 0000
T16°66S S90IN0SaY PoIDTIIS2IU( 0000
pung sSTOooydss I:3Ieyd 0060
JOLSI(J [00YOS AJejUsuIS[{ oI uosie) Iy 81
Junowry soanosay pung 32TI3STQ

soanosay/pung LAg Tre3adg



96°LS2'66$ Te3oL puexs

Junowy soanosey pung 30TI3STA

soxnosay/pung Ag Tre3z=d



‘spudwiAed yo uonnquysip 03 to1id FOOY 03 PaUIN)AL 3q JSNU J3P.JIO SIY ],

areq Aq

Jeaoxddy pue uoneurwexq gOOY

areq

(z€9zy OF) uonezLIOWNE s1OqUISW PIEOq Jo ALIofeur € 9ARY JSnW ‘uasoyp st uondo siyj 3 ,

% SIOQUISIA] paeog. O
10
sakojdurg/100130) pazLoyny

LTISLS y102/01/21 :paje( symdmke 10j [e)o ], pueis
0 syuswied pae)) ypar)
LTISLS I SjuBLIBAA

10151321 Juowiked oy uo pajsy| se pazuoyne axe sjuowiked Sumorioy oy uLIg smeusis pozuomny oy Jod sy

LYSI [00YDS ATe)UdWd]Y UOTU() UOSIBD) Y :SWEN 1181

230 2954 13pIQ yudmAe g JILISI(] [00YDS



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri ~ Yarrant Register For Warrants Page 1 of 1

Dated 12/10/2014 1/13/2015 9:52:23AM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12479172 1233 BANK OF AMERICA - 5483 $781.27

Total Amount of All Warrants: $§781.27



l

LTI8LS sjuamied JO junowy [ejo L
1L°728 00€T :1aquInN puny 104 [e10],
66'v$ pood  suredo1d jooydS - UONIINN PIIYD 000-0000LF-00L£-0000-0-0T€S-00€T  S68I¥T - Ad
86'v$ Pooy  sweiBoid [00YOS - UOLLNNN PIYD 000-0000L¥-00LE-0000-0-01€S-00€1  S681¥T - Ad
9 sotjddng pue sjeLely - swieido1d [00YoS - UOHLINN PIIYD 000-0000€+-00LE-0000-0-01€S-00€T  S68I¥1 - Ad
86'8% pood  swesgoid [00YOS - UOHLLAN PIIYD 000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-01€S-00€T  S68THT - Ad €84S - VOIIHNY 40 JINVE  ££C1 TLI6LYTI
90°'86% 0060 J2qUINN pun 104 [J0L,
uoneuawajdury
O1'LES sarpddng pue s[esle]y SPIEpUE)S 210)) UOWWOD) 000-0000€4-0001-01T1-0-S0+L-0060  S68T+T - Ad
samppuadxy JuRIlD)
96'€T$ 3une1adQ pue $301AI9S JOYI0  uonexuLOU0)) feuewR[ddng J10T 000-000085-0001-01 1 1-0-TEE0-0060  S68TH1 - Ad
:o.sﬁzuEuEEH
05°€€S sarjddng pue sjeLioey SPIEPUB]S 310D UOWIWOD) 000-0000£7-0001-01 1T-0-S0¥L-0060  S68I¥1 - Ad
05°€$ SYOOGIXA], UBY ], 19YIQ) S00g Aropo1 apeIg 000-0000Z#-0001-01E1-0-0011-0060 S681F1 - Ad  £8¥S - VORIANY A0 AINVE  €€T1 TLI6LYTL
05°099% 0010 aqumnp punj JoJ [e10]
:ouﬁcvau_&EH
08'68$ sarjddng pue sjeusiey SPJEpUB)S 210D UOWWOD 000-0000€+-0001-0T T1-0-SO¥L-0010  S681HT - Ad
jueln
LTLLS sa1jddng pue sjeLoR uonenuaouo)/feiusweddng LT 000-0000€4-0001-0911-0-ZE€0-0010  S68I¥1 - Ad
SL'SS sarjddng pue sjeLjey $I0INOSIY PaJOLISAIUf) 000-0000£7-0S1£-0000-0-0000-0010  S68I¥1 - Ad
uonejuswajduuy
16'82¢$ sa1jddng pue sjetisjely SPIEPUE)S 2100) UOWIWOD) 000-0000£7-0001-01 T1-0-S0VL-0010  S68T+T - Ad
sjueln) QJURJSISSY SSI[WOH
§8 58 salddng pue sjelsieIN - 0JuaA -ASUUTOIN X SILLETON 000-0000€7-0001-0T11-0-0£95-0010  S681F1 - Ad
€018 sarddng [esrpay $901M0S3Y PAjOLNSAIUN) 000-¥000£7-00£2-0000-0-0000-0010  $681¥1 - Ad
SJuBLL) IDURISISSY SSIOWOH
17'8LS$ sorjddng pue s[eLORN  0JuaA-ASUUTSO X AL G TON 000-0000€4-0001-01T1-0-0€£95-0010  S68I¥1 - Ad
Sjuei) IDUBISISSY SSIPWOH
6’128 sorjddng pue s[eUoBIN  0JuIA-ASUUTOI X AMLETON 000-0000€#-0001-01 11-0-0£95-0010  S681¥1 - Ad
66018 sarpddng pue sjeuoey 2011059y PajoLIsaIuf} 000-0000£4-0S1£-0000-0-0000-0010  S681vI - Ad €8S - VOIMANY JO JINVE  €£71 TLIGLYTL
junowy 1200 2IN0SY IS-90 -NA-09-Ad- T4 -Ad ON 20UdIRJ0Y QUWIBN IOPUSA ON JOpUSA  ON JUaWNO0(]

V01286 S10T/E1/1

7§01 93eq

PI0T/0T/TT :p23e( SyudWIAR oy
J19)SI33Y judmiAed [BIDIIWWO)

PLISI [00YdS ATEJUIMWIF UOIU[) UOSIE)) Y |



LTISL S [e30], puelp) I SHUdUIAR{ JO # [e)0],

LTI8LS I isjuamIARJ JO # [BI0L

178 00¢l

90°86% 0060

05°099% 0010
[e10L, punj

JOLISI(] [00YIS ATEJUIWI[F UOTU() UOSIE) I 8T :dLDSIA

NVO1:2S:6 ST0Z/S1/1 $10T/01/7] :pAB( syusmed 104

130 [ o%ed J9)S139Y JUdWAR J [BIOJWIHIO))




86°Fs swexboid TOoOyos - UOTFTIAINN PTTYD 0TES
9L°€S$ swerboid TOOYDS - UOTITIAINN PTTYD 0TES
66°%$ swexboId TOOYSS - UOTFTAINN PTTYD 0TES
pung etIsjlsje)d 00€T
90°86% 0060 Pung I03 Te3OL
09°0LS GOpL ooanossy I0J Te3lor
01" LES uoTiejuswaTdwWI SPIEPPUBR}S SI0) UOUMIO) GOV L
0G €€S uoTiejuswaTdwWI SPIPPUBRIS 9100 UOWWOD) SOV L
0S°€$ 00TT ©oInossy I0I Te3ol )
0S°€$ A193307 83e3S 00TT
96 "€2$ ZEE0 90Inossy 103 Telzorn
96°€¢$ ueilH uoTjeIJUSOUC)/TRIUSWSTAANS AADT [ANNC
pung sTOOUdSg xs3Ixeypn 0060
0S°099¢% 00T0 PUng o3 Te30oL
TL°8TVS GO0PL ®Soanosey 103 Te3O0L
16 °82¢s uoTjejuswes TdW] SPIBPUBIS SA0) UOWMIOD S0¥7L
08°68¢% uoTjejuswaTdu]l SPIBPPUR]S SI0)D UOUIO) SOVL
GL 9CZTS 0£9G ooanosay I0J Te3olL
v 8LS SSSTOUWOH OJUSA-ASUUTNOW X 9T3TL:dTION 0€99
G8-9¢¢ SSSTSWOH OJUSA-ASUUTMOW X STITIL:ETON 0€9¢S
67°1CS SSOTOWOH OJUSA-ASUUTHOW X ST3ITL:ETION 0€9S
LZ LLS ZEE0 ®Poxnoseay I0F TeloL
LT LLS ueIH uoTjeIjusouo)/Tejuswsddng AADT ZEE0
LL"LES 0000 ®20anosay I03F Te3IOL
€0°T2s S9DINOSSY pPdIDTIFSIIUN 0000
GL"GS $90IN0Ssay pel3oTIISDIUN 0000
66 0TS §90IN0SsYy pe3oTIISaIUN 0000
punj TeIsus9 00T0
1OLSI(T 007§ ATRIUSWIS|Y UOIU() uosie) Iy 81
Junoury aVINOsSsYy pung 30TIISTA

eoanosay/pund g Tre3eq



8LS 81 3I9TIISTQ I03F Te3IoL

TL 228 00ET PuUni I03 Te3OL
TL°22Z$ 0I£S ®0anosey I0F Te3lofL
86 °8% swezboxd TOOYDS - UOTITAINN PITYD 0TE€S
pung etisjejed  (0€T
121081 [00YOS ATRIUSWIS[H UOTU[) UosIe) Ny 8T
Junoury 8danosey pung 30TI3STQ

soxznosay/pung Xg Trezeq



LZ T8LS Te®301 puead

Junoury e@oanosey pung 30TIISTA

soanosay/pung Xg jre3=aq



¥Jo p a8eq

"syuswfed jo uonnqrysip 03 Jorad OO 03 pauiniaa 3q Isnul I3pJo siyJ,

areq Ag

[eaoxddy pue uoneutweXs FOOY

sreq

(ce9zy OF) uonezuoyNe s1aquisw preoq Jo LLiofew & oAy jsnw ‘uasoyp st uondo sy Jy

+ SIOQUISIA] pIeog

10 :

sakojdwry 10010 peziioyny

I'€96°61$ VIOT/TI/TL  :paje( syuawifed 0] [ej0], pusis)
v0°L89‘TS S sjwowmked pae) npais
80°9LTLIS 61 SJUBIIBAN

19181301 Juswked oY) U0 pajsy| se pazLoyNE axe sjuswAed Burmofjoy oy ‘puuag smyeusig pazuoymy oy 1od sy

PLOSI [00YdS AIR)UIWA]F UOTU() UOSIB) Iy JDWERN 1ISI]

13pIQ JudwARJ JOLISI(] [00YOS



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri

Warrant Register For Warrants

Page 1 of |

Dated 12/12/2014 1/13/2015 9:52:43AM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount

12479363 888 AECOM WATER $3,815.50
12479364 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $87.77
12479365 988 Central Valley Support Service $35.00
12479366 1097 DE LAGE LANDEN $213.60
12479367 331 THE GAS COMPANY $406.30
12479368 1126 GRISWOLD LASALLE COBB DOWD & G $268.55
12479369 986 Hanford Auto & Truck Parts Inc $15.46
12479370 1151 MEDALLION SUPPLY $21.42
12479371 222 MICHAEL'S PLUMBING SUPPLIES $5.35
12479372 604 MORRIS LEVIN AND SON INC $628.35
12479373 1046 MULTI-TECH MOBILE SERVICE $1,138.94
12479374 243 NOGA'S AIR CONDITIONING INC $468.34
12479375 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC $557.48
12479376 285 ROE OIL CO. $1,107.20
12479377 897 SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC $150.00
12479378 836 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFF. SUPPLY $70.32
12479379 206 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES $1,776.56
12479380 1074 VERIZON WIRELESS $57.81
12479381 827 ZIONS BANK $6,452.13

Total Amount of All Warrants:

$17,276.08



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri Credit Card Register For Page 1 of |

Payments Dated 12/12/2014 1/13/2015 9:52:52AM

Document Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
14009496 1093 CALTRONICS BUSINESS SYSTEMS $82.14
14009497 524 CLEAN SOURCE INC $2,235.43
14009498 117 G W SCHOOL SUPPLY $117.46
14009499 804 GBC NATIONAL SERVICE $218.01
14009500 963 SCHOOL NUTRITION ASSOC. $34.00

Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments: $2,687.04



SE'879$ HudwARJ JO Junowy ()0

S£'879¢ 00€1 :JequinN punj 104 [810]
sainyipuadxyg
SE'879% Sunesad( pue $301A19G IYIQ  swreS01d 0OYDS - UOTILINN PINUD 000-00008S-00L£-0000-0-01€S-00€T  8S00ST - Od JNI NOS ANV NIATAT SRRIONW 09 TLe6Lvel
SE'SS udwAed jo junowy jejo]
SE's$ 0010 :12qunN punj 10 [BIOL
SE'SS sanddng pue sjerajeN $22110S3Y PAIILISaIU] 000-0000€5-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010  TZ6I+I - Ad ddNS ONISNNT STAVHOIN — 22C 1LE6LYTI
WIS Suduiied Jo yunowy [€)oy,
[44Y4) 0010 *equny punyj Joq [e10],
s sonddng pue sjerisreig 100V Juley Jofely 7 SuloSuQ 000-0000£¥-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010 L6811 - Ad ATddOS NOITIVAGN 1611 0LEOLYTI
9p°S1S sudwfed Jo Junowy [ejoL
9'CIs 0010 :JoqumN punjg Jo [e30],
9 g sa1ddng pue s[eLIolR[y 3010593 PAIOLSAIU() 000-0000€+~00%8-0000-0-0000-0010 ~ 8681P1 - Ad OUJ SHed YOIl % oIy pIoJueH 986 69t6LVT]
mw,i% Hudwed jo Junowy [ejox,
$5°'89T$ 0010 :Joquin) punj JoJ [eI0],
55898 €327 - dxg 1dQ 7 A1OS Jo1d $201053y peloLsaIu() 000-010085-001£-0000-0-0000-0010  1061+1 - Ad 18800 ITIVSVIQIOMSRID  92II 89€6LYT1
0£°90S JuawAed Jo yunowy [0,
0£'90t$ 0010 :JoqunN pung 104 [E30L
0£'90v$ SeD S33IN0SAY Pajolsalul) 000-010055-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  LO6I¥T - Ad dHL ‘ANVJNOD SVD 1§33 L9E6LYTI
09°€1Z$ Juawfed Jo Junowy [0,
09°€1Z$ 0010 :3oqunN puny I0] 101
09°€12§ sa1do)-juowoai3y doueUuIE Aropo qers 000-$00095-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  H061¥1 - Ad NAANVTEOVTEd  L601 99€6L YT
00°SES JJuawde Jo Junowy [g)o],
00°S€$ 0010 :JoqunN punj I, [eI0],
samnjipuadxyg
00°5€$ SuneredQ pue sa01A19G 100 $321M083Y P3OLISIIU() 000-00008S-00£L-0000-0-0000-0010  €T6I¥1 - Ad  901AI9§ uoddng As[leA [eUS) 886 S9E6LYTI
LLLSS JudwAe g Jo Junomy [8jo],
LL L3S 0010 PqunN punj 10 [eI0]
sayipuadxg
LLwos Sune1adQ pue seolAIdS 18410 $30IN0SAY pIoHsaIun) 000-000085-0078-0000-0-0000-0010 20611 - Ad JIAYAS WIOAINN NAVIAVIY 14! YOE6LYTI
05°SI8€S Hudwdeg Jo yunowry [gjo],
0S'S18°¢S$ 000¥ :1oquInN pung 104 [€10],
sampuadxg
0s'20Z°¢$ Bune1ad( pue s201AI9S 19410 $301N0S3Y PajOLSAIUN 80-000085-0018-0000-0-0000-000%  £061¥1 - Ad
sainypuadxyg
00°€19% SuneiadQ pue 2014105 1010 SI2INOSIY PAAdNSAIU) ¥80-000085-0018-0000-0-0000-000v €061¥1 - Ad JILVM WODTV 888 £9€6LYT1
junoury 199fq0 901osay IS- €0 -Nd - 0D -Ad - T4 - Ad ON 90UR19)oYy QBN JOPUSA ON JOPUSA  ON JUSWNOO(]

PI0T/TI/TT *pare( sHudmideJ 10y
,30 1 o%eg 1938139y Juswife [BIOIIWWO)) 1LSI( [00YIS AIBJUIWI|F UOIU() UOSIES Y S



00€1 FPqunN pung 10] [e10]

90°88% Pood  swergold JOOYDS - UOHLIAN PIYD 000-0000L7-00L£-0000-0-01€S-00€1  TI61¥T - Ad
or'9T8 POO]  swersold [00YS - UOBIINN PIYD 000-0000Lt-00LE-0000-0-0T€S-00€T  ¥I6THT - Ad
Y0'799°1$ Pooy  sureido1d j0OYOS - UONLINN PO 000-0000L¥-00LE-0000-0-0TES-00ET ~ E€161¥T - Ad SHOIAYAS OO0 OOSAS 90T 6LE6LYT]
NM.G\-% U-—oE%aA— Jojunowy _Nu.u,—..
TE0LS 0010 ‘12qunN punj 104 [eJ0],
TE0LS sapddng pue sperierey K1anoT 9yeIs T00-0000€+-0001-01T1-0-0011-0010  £S00ST - Od 44O % TOOHOS ISHMHLNOS  9¢8 8LEGLYTI
00°0S1S JudwAeg Jo Junowy [Bjo],
00°0S1$ 0060 :12qunN puny 104 [e10],

sainjipuadxy juRID
00°0ST$ BuneiadQ pue s301A19S 10410 uonenuosuo) ferdwalddng 1107 000-00008$-000T-0TT1-0-ZEE0-0060 8061¥1 - Ad  OTISAVMHLVA TOOHDS 168 LLEGLYTI
0T'LOTIS Juduwieg Jo Junowry [ejoL
PN.S_AQ 0010 IPquny pung 10 [ejo],

Jonyg

0T cul'l8 1osa1q/auljose- ‘ddng % e $92In0S3Y PAjoHIsaIu 000-0100€¥-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  668I¥1 - Ad ‘ODTOH0Y  $8T 9LE6LYTI
8H°LSSS HUdWAEJ Jo yunoury [B)oJ,
81°LSSS 00€T :lequnN pung JoJ [e10].
8¥°LSSS PoO]  sures3oid [00YIS - UONIINN PITYD 000-0000Lt~00LE-0000-0-01€S-00€T  T161¥1 - Ad ISAOOL AMIVA SYAINAOUd 897 SLEGLYTI
vE'89%S sudwided Jjo junowy [ejo L
¥8'6€1$ 00¥1 :1squnN pung 104 [830],
v8'6£1$ siteday pue sosea] ‘spejuay $90IN0SSY PIIOLISAIUN) 000-000095-0018-0000-0-0000-00¥1  0900ST - Od ONINOLLIANOD IV SVOON  €4¢ PLEGLYTI
05°87¢$ 0010 :3oqunpN pung JoJ [e10],

saimipuadxg
05'37€8 Bune1adQ) pue sa01AIS 0410 $30IN0S3Y PAIOLNSIIUN) 000-000085-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010  T900ST - Od ONINOLLIANOD ¥WIV SVOON  £€+C YLEGLYT]
Y6'8E1°1S HudwAed Jo Junowy [l y,
v6'8E1°1$ 0010 oqunp pung 104 [eJ0L,

sampuadxyg
WS BuneadQ pue $301A108 10YI0 S30IMOSIY PAIOLISIIUN 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010 616141 - Ad

sasnjipuadxg
§yeTg Sure1adQ pue sao1AIag YN0 $90IMO0SY PIIOLSAIU[) 000-00008$-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  LI6THT - Ad

sarnypuadxsy
00°0€T$ 3unesadQ pue sa01Al0g 1PYIO $301M059Y PaloLISaIUN) 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  816T¥1 - Ad

samnjipuadxg
0s°L6$ SunesadQ pue s301AIS JOYI0 $20IN0SAY PaloLIsaIuf) 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  9161¥1 - Ad

saimypuadxsy
61°L01$ BuneiadQ pue sIO1AISS 19410 $301M0S3Y PAIOLSIIUN) 000-00008S-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  ST61¥I - Ad

saiypuadxyg
81°SvS$ Sunead( pue s01AIAS 19410 S30IN0S9Y PIIOLUSAIUN 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010 __0Z61¥1 - Ad MA¥IS FIHOW HOAL-LLION  9v01 £LEGLYTI

junoury 13[q0 20IM0saY IS-90 - NA-0D-Ad- T4 -Aad ON 29Ua19JY OWEN JOPUap  ON JOpUS A ON JUSWNIO(]

WVIETS:6 S10T/E1/1

730 7 93eq

PI0T/CI/TY *pYe( Spusmifed 104

1915139y JudmIAe ] [BIIIWUIO))

PLYSI(T [00YDS A1BIUIWI uoru() UosIe) Y §i



l

00'¥€S Hudwke Jo junowy [E)0,
00'vE$ 00€1 :12qUInN pun. 10, [e10],
00'v€$ sdiysIoquIS pue sanQ  swreaoid [00Y9S - UOINN PIIYD 000-0000£$-00L£-0000-0-01€S-00E1 96811 - Ad ‘DOSSV NOLLTILNN TOOHDS €96 00$600¥1
ﬂc.mﬂN% Uﬁthah Jojunowy |ejoy,
| L4} 0010 :12qunN punj 10] fejo],
Tu..C$ saijddng pue s[etioje ]y Axono] sre1s 000-0000£4-0001-01T1-0-0011-0010  1900SI - Od  ADIAYWAS TYNOLLVN DD  +08 66v600¢1
opLIIS JuswAed o yJunowy [Ejo ],
LIS 0010 :12qunN pung Jo4 210
awoou]
v'LITS sonddng pue sfeuoleN.  mo] sjuRID) O15EE | OMLL-VSVI 000-0000£+-0001-0111-0-0T0€-0010  8+00ST - Od AT1ddNS TOOHOS M D  LI1 86160011
mv.mnNaN% na_—ushah Jojunowy ejoy,
€V SETTS 0010 :IoquInN puny 10 [e10].
saamipuadxy 2woou[
SE6EV'IS SunersdQ pue sa01A198 IO MO SIURID d1seg [ OPLL-VSV] 000-000085-0001-0111-0-010€-0010 01611 - Ad
80'96L$ sonddng pue sjenaey $30IM0SY PAOLNSIUN) 000-0000€+-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  TZ61%1 - Ad ONI 40¥NOS NVATO  +2§ L6¥600¥1
viess JudwAeg Jo yunowy [ejoy.
y1'78% 0010 :IdqunN punj 10 [e30],
17118 sardo)-jusursaISy SouruAuUIRN S30IN0SIY P3JOLISAIUN) 000-50009$-00€L-0000-0-0000-0010  9061+1 - Ad
£6°0L$ $a1d0)-JuaIR2ISY doUBUSUTERN A1ano7 a1eI§ 000-50009$-0001-0111-0-00T1-0010  S06I%I - Ad SAS SSANISNE SJINOYLIVD €601 966007 1
CI'TSH9$ Juduied JO Junowry [B)0 L,
£ V9% 00SZ :IequnN puny 104 [RI0]
SLusT$ 1S3I0JU] - 991AISS 192(T S90INOS3Y P3ILNSIIU[) 000-008€¥L-0016-0000-0-0000-00ST  6061+1 - Ad
8ETILI'9$ SjudIAR 201AISS 193] 10410 $90IN0S3Y PAIOLSAIUN 000-006€7L-0016-0000-0-0000-00SC 60611 - Ad JNVE SNOIZ L8 18€6L4T1
.ﬂ.ﬂmwl| suomAe  Jo yunowry fejo],
18'25% 0010 :Idqunp punj 10, [e10],
185§ suoydajo, - suoneoInWWo) §90IN0S3Y Pa}OHISaIUf) 000-010065-00LT-0000-0-0000-0010  006T¥T - Ad SSHTIIM NOZDIFA .01 08€6LVT1
wm.ebh;w 3:0:—%5%.«0 junowy |ejo],
Junoury 100[q0 20In0saY IS-90 - N - 0D -Ad- 94 - ad ON 90UIDJY SWeN I0pusA  ON JOpUSA  ON JUSWNOO(]

WVTETS:6 STOT/EI/T

730 € 93eq

YIOT/TI/TT :pre(q SHuduiked Joq
19)S139Y Judmide J [RIdIWWO))

PLSIY [00YDS AJBJUIWI[F HOIU() HOSIB)) Y 8]



TI'€96°61 S ‘810, pue.rH pg  SIUQWARJ JO # [E)O],

TI'€96°61$ vT  syuduwiked Jo # [ejoL
05'S18°c$ 000v
€1'TSY98 00sC
¥8'6€1$ 00r1
6£°966°C$ 00€1
00°0S1$ 0060
9T'60v°9$ 0010
[e)0 L pung

PLISI(] [0072S ATBJUIWI[F UOIU[) WOSIE) IIY 8T  :IOLDSI

INVIEZS6 ST0Z/SI/T YI0Z/T1/TY pdYe( SHuduided 1o

130 | o%eq J9)S139Y Judmfed [e1IWwo))




Zv-1es *100Y "juTel Joley ® butobuo 0GT8

I8°96G'T$ 010 ooInosay I0J Te3lol
GET6ET TS SWOOUT MOT sjued) OTsed I STITL-VYSVI 0TO0€
9V "LTTS 3WODUI MOT sjuexs orsedg I ©TITL-VSVI 010€
98°2ZLSS 00TT ®Panosey I03J TeIOL
ZET0OLS A193307 o3e€3S 00TT
09°€TZs A1273307 23€3S 0011
T0°81Z3 Axs3307 @3€3S 00TT
£6°0LS Ax93307 93®3S 0011
LT°8SZ’'V$ 0000 ®oInossy IoF Te3oL
80°96L$ s°0IN0OS3Y peloTIISaIUN 0000
T2 1T$ S80INosay Pe310TIISaIUN 0000
0G6°8Z¢s S90INO0S9Y pPo3DTIISaIuUN 0000
GE°GS $80IN0SaY pPe3oTIISaIUn 0000
8T G¥SS seoInOsay pPe30dTIYISDIUN 0000
29°221$ S9DINOSDY pej30TIIS|IUN 0000
00°0€TS se0InOS9Y Pe3IOTIYSaIUN 0000
Gy °9€TS S80IN0S8Y PeldTIISaIUfN 0000
0G°L6S SeoInosey psl1oTIlsaiun 0000
61°L0TS §9D2IN0ssy pL3dTIZIS3IUN 0000
T8°LSS S80IN0Ss9y Po3oTIISaIUN 0000
GG°89C$ $90IN0S9Y PoIDTIISAIUN 0000
00°G€s S9DINOSDY PLaIDTIISdIUN 0000
LL"L8S §80IN0SdY pPe3dTI}SaIuUf 0000
02" LOT'TS S90IN0SeY PeIDTIFSDIUN 0000
9% "GTS §90IN0SSY pPelIDTIISDIUN 0000
0€°907s seoInosey pPe3loTIISIIUN 0000
pung feisuss Q010
11USI] [00YOS Alejustiafg uoru ) uosied) uy 81
Junoury 8DINnosay pung joTI3STA

soanossy/pung g Tre3eq



0S°SI8‘ES
0S°GI8‘€ES
06°20Z°¢€$
00°€19%

€T°2Z5¥'9$
€T 257 ’'9%
BETLT'9S
L7082

8 6ETS
78 6ETS

78 6ETS

6€°966'CS
6€°966°'2S$
9% °9Zs
P0°299°1s
90°88%
8% LGGS
GE'879%
00°7€$

00°0ST$
00°0S18

00°08T$

9Z°60V'9$
Zv - 1es

000% pung IO0F Te30L
0000 ®°0anosay I0JF Te3loL
SeDINOSaY pPe3dIIIsadIUN

S9DIN0SDY POIDTIIS3IU(

0000
0000

AeT3ano Teatde) -~ saxsssy TeTO=dg

0092 pung I03 Te3lO0L
0000 ®oanosey I0F Te30l
S90INO0Say pa3dTIZSaIun

SoDINOSaY pPeldIIlsaIun

0000
0000

pung seT3TTTOoRITR3ITdED

007T Pung I03 Te30%
0000 ®2anosdy IO0F Te3orL
S90IN0SSY PS30TIJSDIUN
pung
00E€T PUng IOF Te3OL
0TES @0aN0OS8dYy 103 TeIOL
swexboidg TOOUDS - UOTITIINN PTTUD
swerboxg Tooyos - UOTITIINN PTTYD
sweiboag TOOYDS - UOTITIINN PTTUD
swexboig TOOYOS - UOTITIINN PTTUD
sweiboxg TOOYDS - UOTITAINN PTTUD
swexboxg TOOYDS - UOTITIAZON PTTUD

0060 pPung 103 TeIOL
ZEE0 ©0INOSdY I0IF Te3oL
uers uoTieIIUSOUC)/TeIuswsTddns J407T

00710 puni I03 Te30]
0ST8 ®@oInosey IOF Telol

0000
9DURUDJIUTIRK PaIIaIa(g

0T1ES
0T€ES
0T€ES
0T€s
0TES

0TES
pung eTa93lajed

zeeo

punjg sSTOOUDS I93IByYD

puni [eIsauss

000¥

0062

00%T

00€T

0060

0010

191SI(J [00YDS AJRJUSWS UOTU() UoSIE) I3 8T

Junoury

20INOSV/Y

soanosay /pung Xg Tre3Sq

pung 3IOTIISTQ



2L E€96°61$ 8T 3IOTIISTA I0F TE3IOL

Junoury 20INOsS3dY pung IOTIISTQ

soxnosay/pung Ag Tre3eq



21 €96°'6T$ Te3ol puead

Junoury @o0Inosay pung 30TI3STA

soanosay/pung Ag TTe3leq



730 7933eq

"syudwAed jo uonnqrysip 0y ao1ad FOOH 0) pauIN)aL 3q Jsnw Japao sy,

e Agq

[eaoxddy pue uoneurwexy OO

ajeq

(ze9zy OA) uonezLIOYNE SI9qUISW PIEOq JO AJLI0feul € OARY JSW ‘aosoyo st uondo sIy1 JJ

x SIOQUIdN pIeog O
10
% ® sakoydwg 190130 pazuoyIny
00°S96°‘1$ YIOT/LI/TT  :p3je( syudwiked 10j [B)O] pueis)
0 siuawAed pie) ppai)

00'S96°1$ 8 Sueliepy

10351301 Juowiked oty uo pajsi| se pazLoyine are sjuswiAed 3urmor[oy oy YLy aInjeusig pazuoyiny oy 1ad sy

PLISIF [00YDS ATRJUIWA[F UOTU() UOSIBD) JIY :oweN wLsIq

J9PIQ JUIWARJ JOLYSI(] [004OS



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri ~ Yarrant Register For Warrants Page 1 of 1

Dated 12/17/2014 1/13/2015 9:53:12AM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount

12479740 1237 OMAR AVILA $210.00
12479741 1236 JEFFERY M. CHAVEZ $180.00
12479742 1235 KALENA MELLOTT $30.00
12479743 959 JOHN MENDES $420.00
12479744 1103 SANDY MIKOLASEK $435.00
12479745 882 JUAN SANCHEZ $360.00
12479746 1171 SUZANNE SANCHEZ $240.00
12479747 1203 LAZARO SOTO $90.00

Total Amount of All Warrants: $1,965.00



00°06% BudwAEg Jo Junomy [EJo],
00°06% 0010 :loqunp punj io] jejo],
sainyipuadxg
00'06% Sunesad( pue sad1AI9S 1OYI0 18207 19410 000-00008S-00ZH-SE11-0-0106-0010 8611 - Ad OdVZYT1'0LOS  €0T1 LYL6LYTT
00°0vZS JJuamAed Jo Junoury |ejo],
000v$ 0010 :12qunN pungj Jo] [ejo],
sammpuadxy
00""+2$ Sunje1ad() pue sIVIAIS 1OYIO 180077 JOIPO 000-00008S-00ZHSE11-0-0106-0010  9T6I¥E - Ad ANNVZNS ZAHONVS  [LII 9IYLOLYTL
mle _c$ Sudwie Jo junowly g0,
00°09¢$ 0010 JoqunN punjg 104 Jeio],
sarmipuadxg
00'09¢$ Sune1adQ pue sa0JAIRS Y0 [e007] 1910 000-000085-00TH-SE11-0-0106-0010  STOIHI - Ad NVl “ZdHONVS 788 SYLOLYTL
00°SEPS "a_—thsh Jojunowy jejoy,
00°SEVS 0010 :loqunp pung 1o, Jejo],
samyipuadxy
00°S€V$ Sunerad( pue sadIAIS 19410 [2007] 1910 000-00008S-00TF-SE11-0-0106-0010  ¥T6I¥T - Ad AQNVS ASVIONIN €011 YPL6LYT]
00°02¥S 8:0—:%«& Jojunowry |ejo],
00'0Zv$ 0010 :oqunp punj Jof [eIoL
samypuadxy
00°0TY$ 3une1ddQ pue SIALG OO 1220 I9YIO 000-000085-00TF-SETT-0-0106-0010  LT6I¥I - Ad NHOf ‘SIANTN 656 EVLOLYTI
00°0€$ Judwfed Jo Junowy [€30],
00°0€$ 0010 :Joqunp punj 1o] eio],
sarmyipuadxyg
00°0€$ SuneradQ pue $1AISS 19YI0 16207 19YI0 000-000085-00Z+-SE11-0-0106-0010  6Z61¥1 - Ad VNIV ‘LIOTIHN  S€T1 TWLOLYTI
0e $ JJudwAe g JO Junoury [ejoy,
00vot$ 0010 :JoqunN pun, 10 [2}0],
samyupuadxy
00°081$ Sunead() pue $201A108 10T1Q [907 121DO 000-000085-002F~SETT-0-0106-0010  0€61¥I - Ad W AYHAIAl ZHAVHD  9€¢] IPL6LYTL
00°01Z$ HudwWAEJ Jo Junowry [ejoy,
00°01Z$ 0010 HJoqunp punjg o] JejoL
sanypuadxg
00°017$ SunesadQ pue s501A108 JOYI0 [800'T 191PO 000-000085-00ZH-SE11-0-0106-0010  T€61¥1 - Ad AVINO VIIAV  LET] OVL6LYTT
junowy 1020q0 0IN0STY IS-€90 ~NA-0D-Ad-Td-ad ON 20URI9JoY SWBN IOpPUdA  ON IOpUSA  ON JUSWNOO(]

PIOZ/LT/TT :p3je syuswided 104

WVI0ES:6 STOT/EL/I
13)S139Y Judwifed [BIIWWO))

230 | 98eq PLSI( [00YDS ATBJUIWI[ UOU() UOSIED) Y 8T



00°S96°T $ ‘lero], puexn g  ‘SjuduwAeq JO # [B)0],
00°S96°1$ g8  :sjudwiAed JO # [I0L
00°S96°1$ 0010
[eloL punyg

PLISI(] [00YdS ATBIUIWI[F UOTU() UOSIBD) I 8 :ILGSIQ

NVZ0:€S:6 ST0Z/€1/1
1Jo 1 98eq

PIOT/LI/TI :Pa)e( Syuswihed 1o
19)S139Y Juduife [BIDIIUILIO))




00°596°1$ 8T 3IOTIISTA I0F Te3IOL

00°596'T1$ 00TO Puni I03J Te3joL
00°G96'T$ 0T06 ®oanosay I0F Te3or
00°0€% Teo0T I3Y30o 0T06
00°08Ts Ted0T I8Y30 0TO6
00°0TZCs Te20T I93Y30 0T06
00°09¢s Ted0T I8Ylio 0T06
00°0¢CFs Te90T I9Y30 0106
00°0¥%Zs Ted0T I2Y3o 0T06
00°GEPS TesoT I9y3lio 0TO6
00°06% Ted0oT I92Ylo 0106
punj Texsued  (Q0TO
10LISI(] [00YOS AIRJUSWIS[H UOIU[} UosIe) Iy 81
Jjunowy 20INOS9/Y pung 3O0TIJSTQ

soanosay/pungd Ag [releq



00°G96°'T$ Te305L puexd

Junouy soInosey pung 39TI3STd

soanosay/pung Ag TTe3sQ



€Jo ¢ 98eg

‘spudwiked jo uonnquysip 03 dod OO 03 pauanyas aq Jsnw J3pao sy,

aeq £gq

[eaoxddy pue uoneuruexg 4O

aeq

(z€9zy OF) uoneZLIOYINE SToqUISW PIEOq JO AILIOfEUI € SARY JSMW ‘uosoyo st uondo SIy Iy

x SIOQUIS]] pIeOg

10
.§ safojdwg /19010 pazLoyny
SSIPTIIS vI0T/61/C1 :paje( sHudmAe 10§ [ej0], pueis)
00°00+°1$ € sjuamied pie) npai)
SS'Iv8°6$ €1 SjuBLIBA

19951301 Juswiked Yy UO Pajsi| Se pazLIOYINE are sjuswAed 3umorjog a1 unag smyeusig pazuoyny ayy aod sy

1LISI [00YIS AIBJUIUID[F UOIU() UOSIED Y BWEN 121881

T3P JudWARJ JILISI(] [00YIS



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri ¥ arrant Register For Warrants Page 1 of 1

Dated 12/19/2014 1/13/2015 9:53:20AM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount

12479908 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $88.17
12479909 798 ASSOCIATED VALUATION SERVICES $267.32
12479910 1041 AMY AWBREY $19.32
12479911 968 CALIFORNIA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE $33.39
12479912 1183 CLUB Z TUTORING SERVICES $1,439.35
12479913 214 RICHARD MCCLELLAND $32.42
12479914 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC $439.45
12479915 285 ROE OIL CO. $1,369.20
12479916 330 SO CALIF EDISON CO $4,310.92
12479917 836 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFF. SUPPLY $67.16
12479918 206 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES $1,613.71
12479919 1239 BRYAN R. VICKERS $46.14
12479920 537 INC. WHITE'S MUSIC CENTER $115.00

Total Amount of All Warrants: $9,841.55



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri

Credit Card Register For
Payments Dated 12/19/2014

Page 1 of |
1/13/2015 9:53:37AM

Document Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
14009589 524 CLEAN SOURCE INC $1,002.44
14009590 1079 GEIL ENTERPRISES INC $339.00
14009591 246 OFFICE DEPOT $58.56

$1,400.00

Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments:



08°'09% Pood  sures301d [00YOS - UOLHINN PIYOD 000-0000L-00LE-0000-0-01£5-00€1  ¥P6I¥1 - Ad SADIAYAS AOOd OOSAS 90T 8166LYT1
eu.bwm nu-uE.h«& Jojunomy _wﬁo._.
91°L9$ 0010 :Joquiny pung 104 [eI0L
69°vC$ sa1jddng pue spendrey $301N0sY pajoInsaluf) 000-0000€4-00£2-0000-0-0000-0010  £900S1 - Od
LYty saljddng pue sfenjeiy K1ano aters 000-0000€7-0001-0111-0-00T1-0010  €900§1 - Od IO % TOOHDS LSAMHINOS  9¢8 LT66LYTI
NQ.QﬁQQ% 3:0:-%@& Jojunouwy jejog,
601EYS 0010 :IoquinN pung 10 [eI0L
601ETS Anomoarg $90IN0S3Y PAJOLISIIU[) 000-020055-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  S¥6I¥T - Ad 0O NOSIAd AI'TVD OS  0€€ 9166LYT1
0T°69¢°18 Huawfed Jo junowry |ejo,
0T 69€°1$ 0010 :IQUIRN punj 104 [eI0L
ELE

0T 69€°1$ 1esa1q/autjosen- [ddng 7 e $301N0S3Y PAJOLISAIU(] 000-0100€+-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  SE61+T - Ad ‘00 TIOH0Y  $8¢ S166LYT1
SY'AEPS Hudwieg Jo Junowy [ejo],
s 8 00ET :JoqunN pun, 10 [eI0],
SY'6EYS Poo  sureidoid [004o§ - UOBIHNN PIIYD 000-0000£+-00L€-0000-0-01€$-00€1  TH6I¥T - Ad 1SAOOJ A¥IVA SYFADINAOAd 89T vI66LYTT
weEs 3:05%@& Jojunowy [ejoy,
[444%) 0010 :12quInN puny 10 [eI0L
es sanddng pue sieLisle N Aopoy jerg €20-0000€4-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  LE6IPT - Ad  QUVHOI ‘ANVTIHTOON  ¥IT £166L1T1
mm.mnvaﬁw "u_—u———ham Jojunowy |ejof
SE6EV1S 0010 :JoquinN punyj 104 [BI0L

samyipuadxg woou|
SE6EV TS Suneiad( pue seOlAISS 1OYI) MO SUELD) diseq [ OPLL-VSVI 000-000085-0001-0TT1-0-010£€-0010  8%61¥1 - Ad :HOIAYAS ONDIOLNLZ ANTO €811 T166LYC1
6£°€ES 3:0—:%&& Jojunowy |ejo],
6£°€ES 0010 :Iequnp punyj 10 [ei0],
6£'E€S serjddng pue sjenaie §30IN0S3Y P3IOLISAIU() 000-0000£4-007L-0000-0-0000-0010  I¥61¥1 - Ad D JO YIGNVHD VINYOAITVD 896 1166L4T1
Nm.mﬁm na—_u:._.hah Jojunowy [ejo],
7e61% 0010 :lequny punj IoJ [B10L
(431} satjddng pue sferefe K1amo] a1eIg 010-0000€4-0001-0111-0-001T-0010  6¥61¥1 - Ad ANV ATIEMY 1401 0166L+T1
Nw $ Judwide g Jo Junowy [e)of,
Nm.ncum 0010 :12qunpN punyg 10 [e10],

samypuadxy
TE'L9TS 3une1sdQ pue saoiAleg JoIO §90IN0S3Y PaPLISAIU[) 000-000085-08€£-0000-0-0000-0010  ¥€61¥1 - Ad IS NOILVN'TVA QILVIDOSSY  86L 6066LYT1
b.—.wwm 3-—0-—-%5& Jojunowy jejo],
L1'88% 0010 :IequmN punyg Jo] Jejo],

sarmipuadxy
L1'88% BunesadQ pue s2014108 JoHpO $30IN0SY P3IOLNSIIUN) 000-000085-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  8€6T¥1 - Ad JIAYAS WIOLINA AVAVIVY 1 8066LVT1

junowry 12[g0 20In0SY IS-40O -NA- 0D -Ad- T4 -a4d ON 20UdJ9)Joy SwieN IOPUSA  ON JOpPURA  ON JUWINJO(]

WV61:€6:6 S10T/E1/1

:30 1 33eq

PI0T/61/1 :pAre( srudmiled 104

19)S139Y] JudwIfed [RIdJdUWO )

PLISI [00YOS AIBJUIMIA[Y UOIU[) UOSIBD) I 8]



9~ ¢ Judmfed Jo Junowy [8)o]

9. 8% 0010 :JoquInN punj 104 [EI0],

€9°5¢$ sayddng pue speroieIN R EILIN L00-0000€4-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  6S00ST - Od

£€6'CS sorpddng pue spensie]y Kiopoy areig L00-0000€4-000T-01TT-0-00T1-0010 6S00ST - Od 10d3d 21140 L1744 165600¥%1

oo6ces Hudwed Jo Junowy [B)o Y,

00'6£€$ 0010 :JequnN pung 104 [e10],

00018 suwery - “dxg 1dQ % "A19§ Joid $001N0S3Y pajoLsaIuf) 000-910085-00LZ-0000-0-0000-0010  €£61¥1 - Ad

006219 suuely - “dxg ‘1odQ % "AI9S Joid SIOINOSIY PAjdLnsaIury 000-910085-00L2-0000-0-0000-0010  TE6I¥I - Ad ONI SHSRIYALNAT THO  6L01 06560071

VVoNOO.ME nu-—vshah Jojunowy jejoj,

v’ 200°1$ 0010 :J2qunN puny IoJ 107,

80'96L8 saddng pue sjetisyeN $30.n0S3Y pajoLsaIufy 000-0000€4-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  LY61¥T - Ad

65288 sanddng pue sjeojely SIDINOSIY pajornsalur) 000-0000€+-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  6£61¥1 - Ad

LLETIS sanjddng pue sreroreiy $30INOSRY pajoLsaiufy 000-0000£+-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010  OV6I¥T - Ad ONI 33¥N0S NVATO yCe 68560071

oostis uswmAe  Jo Junowy [Bjo Y

00°SITS 0010 JequnN puny 104 [e}0,

ol. $ sneday pue saseaT] ‘sfeIusy SEilvg EOLIN 850-000095-0001-9ST1-0-00TT-0010  9¥6I¥I - Ad INI YALNHD DISNA SHALHM LES 0266LYT1

yI'ovs JJudwifed Jo Junowy [ejog,

14852 0010 :32qunN puny o] [€10],

14%%7) sanddng pue spenoepy Apo aeig 850-0000€F-0001-9S11-0-00T1-0010 9€61¥1 - Ad A NVAYE ‘SYTIDIA  6€TT 6166LYTT

IL€ET @aﬂ% uu-_oE%ﬁnm Jojunowy |Bjo],

1L°€19°18 00€] :JaqunN pung 104 [e10],

167SS°1$ Pooj swer3ord [00YdS - UOBLINN PIIYD 000-0000£¥-00££-0000-0-0T€S-00€T  €¥61¥] - Ad SADIAYHES dOOd OJSAS 90¢ 8166L1T1
junowy 03[0 201n0s3y IS- €0 - Nid - 0D -Ad - T - A ON 90UQIaJoY SWEN IOpUSA ON IOpUSA  ON JUSWNOO(]

PI0T/61/T1 :Pre( SHudmAed 04

WV61:€5:6 S10¢/E1/1
loe/ey 19)S139Y JudwIAed [BIIWWOo))

130 7 o%eq PLYSI [00YOS AIBJUIWI[Y UOIU() UOSIED) 1Y 8]



SSITPTIT $ ‘[elo], puerp 9]  ‘SIUSUIARJ JO # [¥IO,

SS IFTIIS 91 syuamied Jo # [ejo,

91'€50°C$ 00¢1

6£°881°6% 0010
[e10L, punjg

JS1SI( [00YIS ATR)USWAY WOIU() WOSIB)) IIY 8] :IOLYSI

WV6L:ES6 SI0ZEL P10T/61/TT :PAre( SHUdUAR] 104
1301 a8eq J19)SI39Y JudmAe [RI3IWUIG))




SV 6EDS swexboig TOOYDS - UOTITIION PTTUD 0TES
08°09% sweiboxd TOOYOS - UOTITIINN PTTUD 0TES

16°266°1¢ swexboxg TOOUDS - UOTITIINN PTTUD 0TES
pung eTIS3}aie) 00€T

6€°881°6$ 00T0 Pund I03 Te3oL

GE'6EV'TS 0TOE ooanossyg I03 Te3l05
GE'6ER TS swooul MOT s3jueIy OTsed I S[3ITL-VYSVI 0T0€E

T6 "€TIES 00T Soanosey 103 Te3IOL
2€°61S K19737307 8338 00TT
v ees AI93307 @3E]S 00TT
€9 °GGS Ax977307 83eag 00TT
€6°C3 A1973307 23e1S 00TT
b1°97s Azs3307 e3els 00TT
00°G1ITs Ax93307 83e3s 00TT
Ly Cv$ Ax93307 23B3S 00TT

ET"SEV'LS 0000 ®0Inosey I03 TEIOL
z6°0TE’PS sooInOsYy pPe3IDTIISLIUN 0000
0Z'69¢€’1s S90INO0SdYY PeIDTIISSIUN 0000
80°96LS S90INO0SdY Pa3DTIISDIUN 0000
00°0TZ$ S20IN0SdY Po3DTIFSdIUN 0000
00°62CTS S30IN0SSY PoaIDTIFS|IUN 0000
LL €ZTS s90INOsSey pPeloTIISdIUN 0000
657289 SODINOSSY PR3IDTIFSSIUN 0000
69°%2$ seoINOSeayY pel1oTI}SaIun 0000
6€°€ES S20INO0SaY pPel1oTIIsaIuUN 0000
ZE"L9Cs SODINOSaY Pe1OTIISDIUN 0000
LT°88% $90INOSsY PeIDTIISaIUN 0000

pung TeIsusH

00T0

1OLLSI(] [00YDS AJEJUQUIa[g UoTu ) UosIe) Iy 81

Junouwy

20IN0sSVY

soanosay/pung Xg Tre3leq

pung

30TI3STQ



SSTIVZ'TTS 8T 3IO0TIISTA I0J TeIOL

9T €60'28 00€T PUng I03 Te3oL
9T1°€50°'2% 0TES ®oanosey 103 TE3O0L
punj eTI®isied  (QO€I
JOLOSI(] [00YDS ATRJUSWIS|H UOTU() UOSIE) JIY 8T
Junoury @oanosay pung 30TIISTA

soanosay/pungd Ag TTeRlSQ



GG TIFZ'T1TS Te3ol pueis

Junowy soanosey pung 30TI3STIQ

soanosay/pung Ag TTeE3lSq



230 7 98eg

‘sjudwiled jo uonngrysip 03 1011d FOOI 03 pauanyaa 2q )snu JIpJIo Sy

areq Ag

[eaoxddy pue uoneuruexyg OOy

ae(

(¢e9zy OF) uonezLIOYINE s19quIsW pIeoq Jo AjLofew € aALY JSnu ‘uasoyo st uondo sty Jy 4

% SIOQUIS]A] pleog

10
sakojdwy /100130 pazLIONY
/|§ -
£2°0LTS VIOT/6T/TI  :pdje( spuamked 1o ()0, pueis)
69°8L$ I sjuwked pae) npai)
rsI618 z SjuRLIRAp

‘19951321 Juawiked sy uo paysy| se pazuoyne ok sjuswAed Fuimorog oy ‘Nueq smyeusig pazrioyny ayj 1od sy

LISIQ [00YdS ATRIUSWIF UOIU() UOSIE) JIY :oureN P1ISI]

13pIQ JudWARJ JOLISI(] [00YDS



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri ~ Y¥arrant Register For Warrants Page 1 of 1
Dated 12/29/2014 1132015 9:54:18AM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12480573 1195 HEDGES PEST CONTROL $65.00
12480574 858 PITNEY BOWES INC. $126.54

Total Amount of All Warrants:

$191.54



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri Credit Card Register For Page 1 of 1

Payments Dated 12/29/2014 1/13/2015 9:54:26AM
Document Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
14009640 1093 CALTRONICS BUSINESS SYSTEMS $78.69

Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments: $78.69



69°8L% SJudwARg JO JUNOUIY [8)0

69'8L$ 0010 :JPqunN puny Jo] [e10]

ws sardo)-juawsaidy 2oueuUIE $901N0S3Y PajoLISaIu) 000-500095-00£L-0000-0-0000-00T0  ZS6I¥T - Ad

L6'¢ $31d0))-1uowIeaIBY SoUBULIUIEN Aiopo] oreig 000-0009S-0001-01T1-0-0011-0010  €S61¥1 - Ad .SAS SSANISNE SOINOYLTVD €601 07960041

vﬂw 8 . ‘Judwifed Jo Junoury [ejo ],

$°971$ 0010 Iequnp puny 104 2I0L

v$'9C1$ sneday pue sasea] ‘s[ejuy $901M0S3Y PAIOLISAIUN 000-000095-00£Z-0000-0-0000-0010  0S6T+T - Ad ‘ONI $SAMO4 AINLId 858 YLSOSYTI

00°S9$ ;uomied Jo Junowy jejox,

00'59$ 0010 :JequnN punj Joj [B10]

00'$9$ [onuo) 1s3d $30JN0SIY PAJOLNSAIUN) 000-0L00§5-008-0000-0-0000-0010  IS61¥1 - Ad TOYINOD 1S3d SADUIH 611 £LS08%TI
junowry 19{q0 90IN0SNYY IS-90 -NA-09-Ad-Td- Al ON 30UaIR)oY QUIEN JOPUSA ON IOPUSA  ON JUSWNOO(]

Y107/67/T1 :pdje( Syudwike] J0q

NVLO¥S:6 ST10T/€1/1
730 [ 93eq

19)S139Y JudmikeJ [BIDIIWWIO))

PLISI [00YOS AIBIUIWI[F UOIU[) U0SIB)) JIS[ I



€TOLT S :[¥10], pus.in) € SjusmiAe g jo #[¥310],

€T0LLS € :syudwAe JO # [BI0L
€C0LTS 0010
[ejoL punyj

PLYSI(] [00YdS ATeuomWI]{ uoru() uosie) Jrsy 81 IOLYSIQ

INVLOVS:6  ST0Z/EI/T PI0Z/6T/TT :pYe( syudmAed 10,
130 | 2%eq J9)SI3Y JudwIAe ] [RIDISWINO))




€2 0LZS 8T 210TI3STA I03 Te3IOL

€z oLeS 00T0 Puni Io3 Te3loL
L6°99% Q0TI °°Inosey I03 TeloL
L6°99¢ Axs37307 23®€3S 00TT
9Z° €028 0000 S2anosay IOJF Te3ljoL
2L TTS §20IN0S9Y pe3loTIIsSaIUN 0000
7S 9CZ1$ S20IN0SsaY pPo3dTIISadIUN 0000
00°G9% s90INOSeY Pe3OTIISVIUN 0000
pung TeIxsus) 00T0
JOLNSI(] [00Y2S ATBJUSWS[H UOTU[) UOSIE) Y 8T
Junoury aoInossy pung 30TI38TQ

soanosay/pund Ag Treleq



€Z°0LCS Te3lol puead

Junoury apanosay pung 30TI3STA

soxnosay/pungd Ag Tre3aq



730 7 3%eq

"siuawied yo uoynqrysip o3 ao1ad FOIIY 03 PIWIN)IL 9q JSnUI JIPIO STy,

e Ag

[eao1ddy pue voneurwexy gooy

are(]

(z€92y OH) uonezLIOYINE SI0qWIaW preoq jo Ayofew e oAey 1snw ‘uasoyo st uondo sty j

+ SIOQUIS]A pIeog

10
% sokodwig/1a0yyO pazioyny
78'819% ST0T/SO/T0  :paje( syudmikeg 10y [e)0], pueas)
VY6'9LES (4 sjuouwifeg pae) ypai)
88°1v7S 1 SJUBLIEAN

19151301 Juswiked oYy uo paysiy se pazLioyne dxe sjuswAed Suimo[of oY1 JIwIa 2IMBUSIS pazLoyny oy Jod sy

PLSIA [00Y2S ATeyudmdy uoIU() UoSIBY) Iy :9weN JOLsI

IPIQ JudWAR JILISI(T [00YIS



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri Credit Card Register ¥or
Payments Dated 01/05/2015

Document Number Vendor Number Vendor Name

Page 1 of 1
1/13/2015 9:54:58AM

Amount
14009701 165 JORGENSEN & CO. $166.60
14009702 246 OFFICE DEPOT $210.34
Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments: $376.94



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri Warrant Registel‘ For Warrants Page 1 of |

Dated 01/05/2015 1/13/2015 9:55:06AM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12480818 1136 US BANK $241.88

Total Amount of All Warrants: $241.88



e OIS JJUAmABJ JO Junomy [e)o],
Y€017$ 0010 :J9qUINN puny Iog [e10],
peoICs sonddng pue sjeLiarey Ao 218 £00-0000€4-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  $900ST - Od 10ddd 901110 91T 0460011
099918 Hudwmieg Jo Junowry [vjo],
09T 0010 Jaqunp] puny 1o [e10],
sainyipuadxyy
099919 SuneradQ pue sa01AJS 19YI0 530IN0SAY pajoLsalufy 000-00008$-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  ¥S61¥1 - Ad ‘00 NASNADYOr €91 10L600%1
88°IPT8 Hudumied Jo junowy el
v6'0C1$ 0060 -I2qunN puny IoJ [el0],
¥6°0T18 sa1d0D-justdI8Y SoUBUUIRIN $30INOSAY pIjoLIsaIu() 000-50009S-0001-0T11-0-0000-0060 SS61¥1 - Ad JANVA SN 9¢€11 81808+C1
v6'0C1$ 0010 :Hoqunp punyj 1o [eloL
v6'0C1$ sa1doD-juswadidy oueudUIRIN $30IN0SIY PajoLIsaIu() 000-S00095-00££L-0000-0-0000-0010  SS61YT - Ad JINVI S 9¢€11 81808+C1
junoury 1092[q0 92In0soYy IS-90 ~Nd-O0D-Ad- T4 -Ad ON 20U219JoYy SWIEN IOpPUSA  ON IOpPUSA  ON JUSWNJO(]

WVLY-¥S:6 S10T/E1/1

730 [ 98eq

ST0T/SO/10 :pdre( syusmiheg 10y
J9)SI39Y Judwifed [RIDISWWO))

LIS [0012S AT1RJUSWAY UOIU[) WOSIB) Y] 81



8819 § ‘[ej0], puern ¢  ‘S)WAE] JO # [B)o],

78°819% € :syudmAR g JO # [RIOL

¥6°071% 0060

88°L6VS 0010
[®10L punyj

JLYSI(] [00YOS ATB)UIWI[Y UOTU() UOSIED) IIY Q] :IPLISI

WVLEPS6  STOZ/EL/ ST0T/SO/T0 :pdre( syudmile g a0
130 [ a%eq 19)S183Y JudmideJ [BIDIIWWIO))




Z8°819% 8T 3IOTIISTJ I03 Te3IOL

76 0CTS 0060 Pung I03 Te3of
¥6°021$ 0000 ®oInossy IO0F TeB3O0L
v6°0CTs S90IN0SaY Pel3oTIISaIUN 0000
pung sTOOYds I93IBYD 0060
88 L6VS 0010 Pung I03 Te30L
VE"0TZS 00T ooInossy I0o3 Te30L
vET0TCS Ais3307 @3e38 00TT
VS LBZS 0000 @0Inossy IO0F Te3oL
09°99T¢ S9DINOSSY PIIDTIFSDIUN) 0000
76 °0CTs $90aN0sayY peldoTIIS|IUN 0000
pung TeIsusy 0010
19LISI(] [0OYOS ATRJUSWIS[H UOTU[) UOSIE) 1Y 8T
Junoury soanosey pung 30TI3STA

eoanossy/pungd Ad Trei=q



Z28°819% Te301 puead

Junoury soxnosay pung 30Ta3sTQ

soanosay/pungd Ag [re3sd



730 ¢ 93eg

"siuswied Jo uopnqusip 03 Jo1ad OO 03 PIUINIDI 3q JSNUI AP0 SIqL

areq Ag

[ea01ddy pue uoneutwexy OO

are(

(ze9zv D7) uonezUOYNE s12qUISW preoq jo Ajuiofeur e 3A®Y Jsnuw ‘udsoyd st uondo SIyl JJ 4

* SI9QUIS]A pIrog

10
é i 9a40dwig/190J O pazUIoyNy
60°911°7T$ ST0T/60/10  :pdje( s)uswked 10j [)0], pusis)
IT°€TSTS € syuwleq pae) npasd)
86°765°0T$ 6 S)uBLIBAp

“1o3s13a1 Juswiked 9y} uo pajsyy se pazuoyne oxe sjuswied Suimo[[o} oy rusg sumyeudig pazuoyny oy 18d sy

WLNSI |00YOS AIB)USWALY UOTU[) WOSIBD N SN JLISI(]

J3PIQ JudWARJ JOLISI(] [00YDS



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri Warrant Register For Warrants Page 1 of 1

Dated 01/09/2015 1/13/2015 9:55:29AM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount

12481028 1233 BANK OF AMERICA - 5483 $1,429.02
12481029 919 BANK OF AMERICA-4189 $221.81
12481030 1133 BANK OF AMERICA-8701 $32.24
12481031 1218 CITY OF HANFORD UTILITY SERVIC $261.93
12481032 179 KINGS WASTE & RECYCLING AUTH $460.20
12481033 1034 MID VALLEY DISPOSAL $510.00
12481034 285 ROE OIL CO. $420.58
12481035 325 SISC III $17,201.02
12481036 1074 VERIZON WIRELESS $56.18

Total Amount of All Warrants: $20,592.98



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri

Credit Card Register For
Payments Dated 01/09/2015

Page 1 of 1
1/13/2015 9:55:36AM

Document Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
14009745 225 MILLER'S RENTALAND INC $45.00
14009746 1047 MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT CORP $844.00
14009747 246 OFFICE DEPOT $634.11

$1,523.11

Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments:



juelny

0Tzes saljddng pue sjendleIN - uonenusouo)/feuswoiddng 1401 000-0000€+-0001-0911-0-C€€0-00T0  8S61¥I - Ad
€1'6v$ sonddng pue sjeLare SIDINOSAY pAOLISAIUN) 000-0000£+-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  8S61¥1 - Ad 681V-VORIINY 4O JINVE 616 62018V
20°6ZH°1S udwAed Jo junowy [ejog,
¥8'v¥8$ 00€T tequunp punj Jodq [elo],
05°09% S3JUIIJUOD) PUE [dABIL  sweiS01d [00YdS - UOBLNN PIIYD 000-0000Z$-00L£-0000-0-01€5-00€T  6S61¥I - Ad
SLSYE PO0]  sweiSo1d J00YS - UOIHINN PIYD 000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-01€S-00€T 656141 - Ad
$6°5€$ POOJ  surer3o1d j0OYdS - UOHIINN PIIYD 000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-01€S-00€T  6561v1 - Ad
09°85¢5$ SI0UIJUOD) PUE [2ABLL  sweJF014 [00YOS ~ UOBLINN PIIYD 000-0000ZS-00L£-0000-0-01€S-00€T  6S61V1 - Ad
00zes SI0URIJUOT) PUE [OABL]  swe1501d [00YdS - UOHLINN PJIYD 000-0000TS-00L£-0000-0-0T€S-00€T 65611 - Ad
[y 44 S30UDIJUOD) pue [aABLL  swreiSold [0OYDS - UOHIINN PIYD 000-0000TS-00L£-0000-0-0T€S-00€T  6S61F1 - Ad
66618 SI0URIJUOT) pue [oALLL,  sweidord [00YdS - uoBInnN plyd 000-0000Z5-00L€-0000-0-0T€S-00€T  6S61¥1 - Ad
¥. sajddng pue sjeuajely  surerSold j0oydg - uonmnN piyd 000-0000€+-00L£-0000-0-01€S-00€T  6S61¥1 - Ad
00°Z¥$ SaduRIRJUOD) pue [3ARI].  surei3014 [00YIS - UOBLNNN PIIYD 000-000025-00L£-0000-0-0T€S-00€T  6S61¥1 - Ad
00528 S30UDIUOD) PUE [9ABL],  sweIS01d [00YDS - UOBLINN PIND 000-0000ZS-00L£-0000-0-01€5-00€1 65611 - Ad £8VS - VORIV O JINVE  €€T1 8C018%CI
96'858 0060 :I2qumy pun,] Iof [el0],
00'v$ sa1jddng pue sjepae Arapo1 91018 000-0000£+-0001-01TT1-0-0011-0060  6S61¥1 - Ad
00'TES SHOOQIXa, UBY], JOYIQ syoog Ao ajerg 000-0000C¥-0001-0FT1-0-0011-0060 6S61¥I - Ad
sarmipuadxg JueLD)
96'€T$ Bune1ddQ pue sa01AI0S JOYI0  uonEuIOU0),RswSddNg 410 000-00008S-0001-0IT1-0-Z€€0-0060  6S61¥T - Ad £8VS - VORIV 40 JINVE  £€T1 82018+C1
(44543 0010 :JoqunN pun, IoJ] [e10],
uonejuowajdwy
17°ess sarjddng pue sjenaey SpIepue}§ 2100 Uowwoy 000-0000£#-0001-0111-0-S0¥L-00T0  6S61v1 - Ad
L6'0T$ satjddng pue spenojey ISE g TN 010-0000€¥-0001-01T1-0-0011-0010  6S61Y1 - Ad
8S°LYS sai[ddng pue speuoep Aiapo] apelg 000-0000€+-0001-0111-0-0011-00T0  6S6THT - Ad
05°5¢€$ soljddng pue sjeeW S32IN0SIY PAJOLISAIU() 000-0000€¥-00€£-0000-0-0000-0010  6S61+1 - Ad
¥v'0S$ so1jddng pue s[eLISlRlA $30IN0S3Y pajoLnsaru) 000-0000€¥~001£-0000-0-0000-00T0  6S61¥1 - Ad
S1 sa1jddng pue sfeLsiRN S30IN0SIY PAAOLNSAIUN) 000-0000€4-00£L-0000-0-0000-0010  6S61v1 - Ad
66°0C% safddng pue speusey Aiapoy speIs 200-0000€¥-0001-0T11-0-00T1-0010  6S6IFT - Ad
[4N13 sanddng pue sfeuare Aropo] apesg 000-0000£+-0001-0TT1-0-0011-0010 65611 - Ad
S616$ satddng pue sjeLaeN  vonenueouo)/fejuewe[ddng HMN 000-0000€¥-0001-0TT1-0-ZEE0-0010  6S61F1 - Ad
81°2018 sorjddng pue sjeLsyeN SA0INOSIY PajoHIsaIul) 000-0000£¥-00€£-0000-0-0000-0010  6S61¥1 - Ad
€o'vIs 28e)s04 - SUONEIIUNUILO)) S92IN0S3Y pAjOLISAIU() 000-0£0065-00£2-0000-0-0000-0010  6S61¥1 - Ad £81S - VORIINY 4O JINVE  €£T1 8T018¥TI
junowy 12(q0 02IN0SY IS- 90 - Nd- 0D -Ad - - ad ON U212y QWEN I0PUsp  ON JOpPUdA  ON 3USWNIO(]

WV61:65:6 SI10T/E1/1

730 | 38eq

ST07/60/10 :pdaje( syudmked 104
19)S130Y JudwWiAed [RIIIUWIO))

PLISIF [00YdS A1RIUIWA]Y uolu() UOSIE) I 8



T0°T0T'LIS JuswAe Jo junowy [ejoy.
90'905°C$ 00€1 :39QuInN puny 104 [e10].
90'905°CS SIEJIa M PUE Y[eoH $30IN0S3Y PAIOLSIIUN 000-00%156-0000-0000-0-0000-00€1 ~ 9S61¥1 - Ad MOSIS  sz¢ SEOI8KTI
96'¥69'¥1$ 0010 ‘1oquny puny 104 [B10],
0L'T6T'1$ PoIEOLINR) ‘Sijauag 33119y $90In0S3Y pajoLsatun 000-0010LE-0001-0T11-0-0000-0010  9S61+1 - Ad
00028 paInay/sugousg d3uutg 52010052y peloLIsaIu() 908-001£56-0000-0000-0-0000-0010  9S61¥1 - Ad
0L'T6TTS PRIROLINA0 "SHyoUE 2INY $20IM0S3Y PaRLISAIUN 000-0010L€-0STL-0000-0-0000-0010  9S61¢1 - Ad
EE'EBLELS MM, PUE [EH $30IM0S9Y PajLNSAIU[) 000-00¥156-0000-0000-0-0000-0010  9S61¥1 - Ad
LLTY0'TS 316313/ PUE Y[ESH Jowwng $20IN0S3Y pajINsAI) 000-0T+1$6-0000-0000-0-0000-0010  TZOST - WO MOSIS Sz SEOI8HTI
8S'0CHS Hudwde g Jo Junowy [0 L
85°0CH$ 0010 :Jequnp pung 10 [e30],
jonyg
£6'748 19s31qoujosen- [ddng 2 pey $20IN0S3Y PAJOLISAIU( 000-0100€4-00¥8-0000-0-0000-0010  €961+1 - Ad
s9'€es 19salqy/autjoses- ‘|ddng 2 __Mm $30IN0S9Y PAIOLISAIUN) 000-0100€4-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  £961+1 - Ad ‘00O IO 8T PE0I8YTI
00'01ss JUdWABJ JO JUNOWY [B)0],
000158 0010 :Jequny punj 10 [el10L
00'01s5 o8eqren 530059y ParOIIsaIuf) 000-050055-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  1961%1 - Ad  TvSOJSIA ATIVA QN ¥€01 £€018¥T1
ozoors JudwAeg Jo Junowy [BJ0 ],
02°09v$ 0010 :lequnp pung Joj jeloL
0T 09%$ adeqren $92IN0SIY PAYOLSaIN) 000-0S0055-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  S961¥T - Ad INI'TOADTY % ALSVM SONIT  6LI 7018421
61928 JuswAe g Jo Junowy [B)0 ],
£6'197$ 0010 :3PquinN puny 10 [e10],
£6'197§ Jamag 1o M $901M0S3Y PAIOLASAIUN) 000-0€005S-0078-0000-0~0000-0010  096T¥1 - Ad : ALI'TLLN QYOINVH 40 ALLD  S1CI 1£018¥21
yTIes HudwAed Jo yunowry [Bjo],
yTTES 0010 :Iequnp punyj o] [e10L
K443 selddng pue sjeneey $90IM0SaY pajoLIsaluf) 000-0000€7-0S1£-0000-0-0000-0010  LS61¥T - Ad 10L8-VORIGAV A0 INVE  €€11 0£018¥C1
s1zes JUdWAB JO JUNOWY [B)0],
e 3 0010 :39qunN pun 1o [e10L
8T €E$ serddng pue sjenajey $30IN0S3Y PajoLYsaIf) 000-0000€+0078-0000-0-0000-0010  8S61¥T - Ad
80°¢18 sanddng pue sjeLiaIN $30IN053Y PatoLIsaIu() 000-0000€4-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  8S61¥1 - Ad
6E°5HS sorddng pue sjeueiy $201n0S3Y PAIOLISITU[) 000-0000€4-008-0000-0-0000-0010  8S61+1 - Ad
60°01$ senddng pue sjeLse $30IN0S9Y PAYOLISAIU[) 000-0000£5-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  8S61¥I - Ad
juel
¥9°8€$ sayddng pue s[eLOIEIN _uonenusouo)/jejuswaiddng wmow 000-0000€¢0001-0911-0-TE€0-0010 _ 8S6THL - Ad 681v-VOIMANWY JOJINVE 616 62018V21
junouwry 193090 25In0say IS-90 -NA- 0D -Ad-Td- Ad ON 20UaIJaY QWEN IOPUSA  ON JOPUSA  ON JUSWNJO(]

NV61:65:6 S10T/ET/1

730 7 98eg

ST0T/60/10 *p3je( syudwike Joq
19)S133Y JudmifeJ [BIIIWWO))

PLYSI( [00YdS A1B)USWI[H UOIU() UOSIBD) I 8]



1'p€9$ Juduwiied Jo junowy [830,
119£98 0010 JoqunN pun, 104 [eI0L
woduf
9432 sofjddng pue s[EUSIBIN  mo] SpuBLD) dISeq | SN L-VSVI 000-0000£#-0001-0T11-0-0T0€-0010  £900S1 - Od 10dda 901440 9T L¥L60OYT
00'PP8S$ }JUdWAE JO Junowy [B)oL
004 ¥78$ 0057 JoqunN pung o] [ejo],
o § sireday] pue sase] ‘SN S30IN0SIY PIIRLISAIU[) ¥21-000095-00L8-0000-0-0000-00ST  9961¥1 - Ad IDVNVIN IVINAOW FTEION P01 L6001
oSS udwAE g Jo Junowy [¢joL
00°SH$ 0010 :Fequny punjioj [0l
00°s¥$ siredoy pue sosea’] ‘siEpuay $30IN0SIY PaIoLNIsaIu) 000-000095-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010  T96THT - Ad ONI ANVIVINTY SUITIIN  STT SPL600FT
s19ss HudwAe Jo Junowy [8)0
81958 0010 :12qunp pung o] [e1o]
81958 Suoyda|a ], - SUOHESMIO) $30IN0SY PaRLISAIU[) 000-01006-00£2-0000-0-0000-0010 _ $961¢1 - Ad SSATTAIM NOZINAA __ pL01 9€018YT1
junoury 12[q0 2IN0SNY IS-90 -Nd-0D-Ad-T¥-Ad ON 29UdI2]9Y QWeN I0pUSA  ON IOPUSA  ON JUSWINOO(]

WV6L:$S:6 SI0T/EL/1

7JO € 98y

ST0T/60/10 :P)e( SyudWAL] 104
19)S139Y JudwAe J [RIDIWWO))

PLYSI(T [00YdS ATBIUIWI[F UOIU() UOSIBD) Y 8]



60°911°7C § [BI0L puesd) 71 SIUOWIARJ JO # B0

60°911°TCS 1 :spudwAed Jo # [e)o]

00'+8$ 002

06'05€c$ 00€1

96'85$ 0060

€TTI8 LIS 0010
18101 puny

PLNSI(J [00YIS ATBJUIWI]F UOTU[) UOSIE) JIY 8] :JLSI(

INV61:SS:6 SIOZ/SI/I ST07/60/10 :pre( S)uswie 104
130 1 o8eq 1918139y JuduIAR g [BI0JIWIO))




56°76% ueIH UOTIRIFUSOUOC)/TejusweTddns Ii0T ZE€E€O

soanosay/pung Ag Tre3ad

0z zes uelp uoTrieijusduocy/TeIusws1ddng II0T cee0
79 °8€$ ueId uoTIEIJUSOUOD/TeIUswWeTddng F4DT A3
9¢°088°91¢% 0000 ®oanosay I0J Te301
6E°GFS $90IN0S9Y POIODTIISDIUN 0000
00°G6¥s$ §90IN0S9Y pe30TIISaIUN 0000
60°0T$ S90INCS8Y Pe3oTIISDIUN 0000
80°€TS §9DINOSaY pPeIDTIISdIUN 0000
€167 §8DIN0S9Y PeloTIISaIUN 0000
8 E€ES se0InOSeY PoloTIISOIUN 0000
ST GFs S$80IN0soY pPel0TI}SaIUN 0000
81°20T$ S$80IN0SaY Po3DTIISOIUN 0000
06-°G€Es se0INOSeY Pe3IDTIISDIUN 0000
€6 V1S S$20IN0S8Y Ps3DTIFSaIUN 0000
77 0SS £80IN0SSY pPeloTIISaIUN 0000
8T1°96s $90IN0SsY PS3I0TIISDIUN 0000
LLTTR072s- S90IN0SdY Pel3oTIISsoIUN 0000
0L T6C°T$ $9D0IN0SaY PoIDTIISSIUN 0000
00 0LES S8DIN0SeY pPe3IoTIISaIUN 0000
0L "T162°'1S S90IN0SdY PeJOTIJSaIU( 0000
€CE/LETS $90JN0CSaY Pa30TIISSIUN 0000
€6°96% §80IN0S8Y P93OTIISSIUN 0000
CERENANS S9DINOosay pPa30TIIS|IUN 0000
0070188 S90IN0S9Y PaIDTIFSOIUN 0000
£€6°19CS S8DIN0osay pPa3dTI3IsaIuUn 0000
02 09¥%$ S8DINOSsaY po3dTIlssIUN 0000
veozes seDINnosey peloTIISDBIUN 0000
pung Teasusd  (00TO
JOLISI(] [OOYOS AIRJUSWIS[H UOIU[} UOSIED) ITY. 8T
Junoury soanosay pung 30TIISTQ



05°09% swexbord TOOYOS - UOTITIINN PTTUD 0TES

00°2¥v¢$ swexboid TOOYDS - UOTITIINN PITYD 0TES
00°2€$ swe1boig TOOYDS - UOTITIION PTTUD 0TES
GL GPS swexbHoId TOOYDS - UOTITIANN PTTUD 0T€S
PS°ZS swexbord TOOYDS - UOTITIION PTTUD 0TES
v6°GES sweIboIg TOOUDS - UOTITIINN PTTUD 0TES
90°90S8’2S 0000 ®oanosey I03 Te3oL
90790623 S9DINOSN] PelIDTIISaIUN 0000
pung eTIsisyed  (QO0€T
96 "8S$ 0060 Pund 103 Te3OL
00 °GES 00I1 ®oanossy 103 Te3olL
00°%$ AIx93307 83e3S 00TT
00°T€S A193307 83e3S 00TT
96 "'€2¢$ ZEE0 ooInossy 103 TEIOL
96°€2S ueiH uoTjeIjuLDUC)/TejuswaTddng 407 ZEED
pung sTooyos I9lIeyn 0060
€2°298°LTS 00T0 Pund Ioz Te3OL
12 €SS GOpL ®oanossy I03 Te3lOorL
1Z2°€G¢ uoT3lejusweTAW] SPIBPURLS 910D UOUMIOD SOpL
I1°vE9S 0T0E ooanossy I0I Te3OL
TT°v€9s 3WOOUI MOT S3UBIH OTsed I STFTI-VYSVI 0T0€
98°82ZT$ 00T ®oaInossy I03F TBIOL
L6°0CS Axs3307 @93e3S 00TT
ZE'6€ES Az93307 83e3S 00TT
8G LS Azs3307 83e3S 00T1T
66°0CS Axs3307 23®38 00TT
6L°S9TS ZEEO ©o0Inosoy IO Te3loL
pung Teisuss  (QT0
1OLISI(] [00YOS ATeIUaWa]g UoIu) uosie) Iy 87
Junoury e@oanosey pung 30TI3STQ

soanosay/pungd Ag Tre3sqg



60°9TT'2ZS$ 81 3IOTIISTQ I03F Te3OoL

00°'vv8$ 00GZ pung I03 Te3l0g
00°vv8s 0000 SoInosey 203 Telof
00°7¥8$ $90IN0SaY Pe3DTIISaIUN 0000
pung saT3TTTIORATe3TdRD  00GZ
06 '05€’€$S 00€T PUNI I03F Tejof
v8°vv8$ 0TES S0INOSeY 103 Te3oL
09°8GS$ swexbozd TOOYSS - UOTITIION PTTUD 0TES
00°52$ sweibordg Tooyoss - UOTITIINN PTTUD 0TES
z5722s sweiboig Tooyss - UOTITIION PTTYD 0TES
66°6TS swearborg TOoOYoS - UOTITIINN PTTUD 01€g
pung etisjlsie)d 00€T
wLsIq [ooyds \Cdu:qu_m uorun uosie) Y 8T
Junoury @oanosay pung 3O0TIISTQ

soanosay/pung Xg TTe3Sq



60°9TT '22$ Te30L puead

Junoury @oxnosey pung 39TI3STQ

soxnosay/pungd &g TTE3SQ



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
TO: Kit Carson Board of Trustees
FROM: Shelley Leal, Chief Business Finance Official
DATE: January 13, 2015
For: [] Information
X Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
January 21, 2015

Item:
Consider re-approving Annual Report of Developer Fees

Purpose:
To update the annual report

Fiscal Impact:
None

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



ANNUAL REPORT OF DEVELOPER FEES

School District Name: ;¢ Carson Union School District

Reporting Period: j,1y 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014

Date Report Made Available to the Public: DEC. 29, 2014

Date Report Presented to the Board: jaN 21, 2015

DESCRIPTION OF THE TYPE AND AMOUNT OF THE FEE

This district has levied school facilities fees pursuant to various resolutions, the most
recent of which is resolution number 1314-09 dated February 26, 2014. These
resolutions were adopted under the authority of Government Code Section 53080 for
the purpose of funding the construction or reconstruction of school facilities.

The amount collected by this district is $3.36 per square foot of assessable space of
residential construction: and $0.54 per square foot of covered and enclosed space of
commercial/industrial construction; but subject to the district's determination that a
particular project is exempt from all or part of these fees.

Pursuant to Education Code Section 17623 and an agreement with the district(s)
sharing territory with the district, generally only 60% of the maximum fee specified
above is distributed to this district.



100Y0s Jspeyd maIA ejjeQ Jo uonesde; woly st jJunowe G968k

- - 6,21 $ 6.2CL $ FONYIVE ONIONT
- = 92'v06'C! 92'v06'C1 $3SN/S32UNOS HIHLO IVIOL
- - 6°GL9'LL 6v°G/9°'L) 006eYL Sjuswihed @a1neg 198 Joyi0
- - 11°82¢°L 1.°822°L 008 L Isalsju| - @d1neg 1g0Q

S$3SN/SIDUNOS ONIDONVYNIL ¥IHIO

- - 00°826°L 1L 00'826°L1L STANLIANIIXT TVLOL

- - - - Sjuswanoidw g sbulpling

- - N . SOYS Jo sjuswanoidw| @ salg

6659-0009 AepnQ jende)

- - 00°0S8°t 00°0S8°L 0085 sesuadx3 BuyesadQ @ sedinieg Jeyio

- - 008210k 00'gzL'ol 009S sseday pue seseaT ‘sjejusy

- - - - 8dualsjuo) @ |aAel ]

6665-000S sesuadx3 BunesadQ JsyiQ ‘seolneg

- ” - - uoljesjsulwpy

666£-0001 Sjijsusg g sauejeg

SFTAUNLIANIIX3

- - €6°18L°CL €6°18L'C1 3ANNIATY V101

- - 00°00¥'9 00°00v‘9 6168 Uj J9jsuel | punyisiuj/ewiosuy JaylQ

- - (r96) - (r9'6) 0998 Bwoou| Jsasayu)

- - 1S°18L'S 1S°16L'S 1898 (V 8Inpayog) sea Jadojeraq/uonebyiy

INNIATY

- = CLELLTL cLeLL'ei FONYIVE ONINNIOIG

S 'ON ¥ 'ON Il 'ON 34092

123rodd 103royd 123roud SIVIOL INNOJOV NOLLdI¥)S3a

V102 ‘0¢ 3unr Q3AN3 ¥V3IA IHL d0d
JONVIVE ANN4 NI SIONVHI ANV SFANLIANIAXT ‘SINNIATY 40 ININ3LVIS
1¥0d3d 334 ¥Y3d013A3A IVNNNY




Vv 8Inpayog

- sjocell s$J/.606's $Jo66¢ 1G°161'G § S|ejo |
96'0L 91'8p5'c 0921 S3y €50-S0vL(vL02/1e/S |0z’ 2iv'€ 29962 v102/61/9
(XPAS 09'19¢€'¢ ocel S3Y Lv0-lOvLIPL0Z/2Lie | LEVIET  |€906¢ v102/0L/€
123roud LINIWIAOYdII D1Nand SIviolL S334 VWY [INNOWY 14°0S 3dAL [¥39ANN [3lva ANNOWY  [¥3gnnNN [3lva
royd SSouo LiINy3ad 11SOd3a

v102Z 0€ sunp

$334 ¥3dOT13AIA/NOILYOILIN 40 ITINAIHIS

J3aN3 dOI¥3d JHL HO4

140d3Y 334 ¥Y34OT13A3IA TVNNNY




Annual Developer Fee Report
Project Status Report
Project Name: Portable Addition
Project Number: 1

Estimated Start Date: 01-27-03
Estimated Completion Date: 07-01-05
Estimated Cost: $80,000.00
Are funds currently available to complete the YES
project? (Circle One) E

PROJECT DESCRIPTION - Describe in detail the nature and scope of the public improvement project (e.g.,
"construction of one new classroom of approximately 1000 square feet at Lincoln Elementary School').

Loan from Zion Bank for ongoing portable project, rooms #17 & #18.

FUNDING SOURCES/

Estimated % Estimated Collections

Funding Sources Amounts to be to Date
Received by

Developer Fees

State Funds

General Obligation Bonds
Other:

Other:

Other:

Total $ - 0% $ -

Comments:

Schedule B - Page 1.



ANNUAL DEVELOPER FEE REPORT
SCHEDULE OF INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS

AS OF
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
Public Purpose
Date Fund Amount Identify the public improvement on which the transferred fees will be expended
Totals -
INTERFUND LOANS
“Deductions/ Estimated
Balance Additions/ Amounts Balance Repayment{ Interest Public Purpose
Fund 7/1/1996 | New Loans Repaid 6/30/1997 Date Rate Identify the public improvement on which the fees will be expended

Total - - - -

Schedule C - Page 1




Z @bed - 9 sjnpayog

109fo.d Juswanoidw) o1gng

Junowy

s9ked

JaquinN
Juelep

# Nwiag

3jeq

() (@) L0099 "2'© 01 INVNSANJ SANN43¥ 40 3T1NAIHIS
L¥0d3y 334 Y34013A3A TVNNNY

40 Sv




KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal

FROM: Shelley Leal, Chief Business Officer

DATE: December 22, 2014
For: ( X)) School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

(X) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
January 21, 2015

Item:
Consider approving resolution 1415-04; Kings County Director of Finance’s Statement of Investment Policy

Purpose:

Consider approving the Kings County Director of Finance’s Statement of Investment Policy and Delegating
Investment Authority to the Kings County Director of Finance under California Government Code sections
53607, 53646 and 53684. This is an annual resolution and requires board approval

Fiscal Impact:
None

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
COUNTY OF KINGS, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

ok 3k 3k ok sk ok ok kok
IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING
THE KINGS COUNTY DIRECTOR OF RESOLUTION NO. 1415-04
FINANCE’S STATEMENT OF INVESTMENT
POLICY AND DELEGATING

INVESTMENT AUTHORITY TO THE

KINGS COUNTY DIRECTOR OF FINANCE
UNDER CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE
SECTIONS 53607, 53646 AND 53684 /

WHEREAS, under Government Code section 53646, the Kings County Director of Finance
("Treasurer") may render an annual statement of investment policy to the Kings County Board of
Supervisors and to the governing board of any local agency which has funds on deposit in the Kings

County Treasury; and

WHEREAS, on December 9, 2014 the Kings County Board of Supervisors approved the
Director of Finance’s Statement of Investment Policy dated January 1, 2015 ("Investment Policy"); and

WHEREAS, the Investment Policy has been submitted to the District Board of Trustees
(‘District Board") for approval under Government Code section 53646; and

WHEREAS, under Government Code section 53646, the Treasurer may render a quarterly
report ("Quarterly Report") to each local agency which has funds on deposit in the County Treasury and
for which the Treasurer has made investments; and

WHEREAS, the KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT ( 'District") has funds on deposit
with the Kings County Director of Finance ("Treasurer"); and

WHEREAS, when keeping, holding, depositing and investing District funds on the District's
behalf, the Treasurer acts as the "ex-officio" treasurer of the District; and

WHEREAS, the District Board has authority under Government Code sections 53607 and
53684 to delegate authority to the Treasurer to deposit and invest District funds under the provisions
of Government Code sections 53601 and 53635; and



WHEREAS, the District Board now wishes to approve the Director of Finance's Statement of
Investment Policy and to delegate investment authority to the Kings County Director of Finance
("Treasurer") for the ensuing twelve-month period.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows:

1. Pursuant to Government Code section 53646, the District Board hereby approves the
Investment Policy.

2. Pursuant to Government Code section 53646, the District Board acknowledges and
approves the procedures utilized by the Treasurer in rendering and submitting each Quarterly Report,
under the provisions of which the Treasurer shall render each such report. Under the provisions of
Government Code section 53607, the Treasurer shall prepare a monthly report and maintain it on file
in his/her office for review and inspection by the District Board, staff and designated agents.

3. Pursuant to Government Code sections 53607 and 53684, and subject to the
requirements of Government Code sections 53601 and 53635, the District Board hereby delegates to
the Kings County Director of Finance (‘“Treasurer”) the discretionary authority to deposit, invest or
reinvest the funds of the District in the County Treasury commencing on the date of approval of this
resolution and continuing for the ensuing twelve months. Without limiting his discretion in any way,
the Treasurer is hereby expressly authorized to invest such District funds in the Treasurer's Pooled

Investment Portfolio.

4. The District Board hereby delegates to the Treasurer the discretionary authority to
determine which District funds on deposit in the Kings County Treasury are monies which are sinking
funds or money not required for immediate use within the meaning of Government Code section
53601 and which monies are excess funds within the meaning of Government Code section 53684.

5. The Treasurer shall assume full responsibility for such deposit and investment
transactions until such time as the District Board revokes this delegation of authority or until the date
which is twelve months from the date of approval of this resolution, unless renewed on or before that

date by the District Board.

The foregoing resolution was adopted upon motion by Trustee ,

seconded by Trustee , at aregular meeting held on the
___dayof , 2015, by the following vote:

AYES: Trustees
NOES: Trustees
ABSENT: Trustees

President of the Board of Trustees
KIT CARSON SCHOOL DISTRICT



WITNESS my hand and seal of said Board of Trustees this __dayof ,2015.

Clerk of said Board of Trustees



KINGS COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

KINGS COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER
1400 W. LACEY BLVD.
HANFORD, CALIFORNIA 93230

ACCOUNTING DIVISION TREASURY DIVISION
B (559) 852-2455 @ TAX COLLECTION: (559) 852- 2479
FAX (559) 587-9935 TREASURY: (559) 852- 2477

FAX: (559) 582-1236

i December 19,2014

ngs County School Dlstrlcts

1 am sending a copy of the 2015 lnvestment Pollcy »The Policy wa
approved by the County Treasury Oversight Committee on Decembe
the Board of Supervisors on December 9; 2014 Also icluded am
esolution approving the Statement of lnvestment Pollcy”and delegatm" in estm
authorlty to the Kings County Director of Finance.” ‘Annually, your District Board“
- must act on the resolution. For your convenience, the Office of Education is '
- distributing these documents electronically via email. Please return approved
e resolutlons to the Offlce of Education. 7 ,

ok The changes to the 2015 Dlrector of Flnances Statement of I westmen
e as follows i ‘

There were no changes to the Pollcy for 2015

lf you have any questlons please feel free to call Tammy Phelps Assustant Dlrector el
of Finance at 852-2462.




KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Kit Carson Governing Board
FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
DATE: January 14, 2015
For: ( X) School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

( X) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
January 21, 2015

Item:
Charter School application

Purpose:
To approve the submission of the Charter School application to the California Department of
Education Charter School Division

Fiscal Impact:
To be presented at the board meeting

Recommendation:
Approval as presented



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Governing Board of Trustees
FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
DATE: December 4, 2014
For: ( X)) School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

(X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
December 10, 2014

Item:
Donation from RollGiving on behalf of Paramount Farms Int and RollGiving

Purpose:
To accept a donation in the amount of $500.

Fiscal Impact:
None

Recommendation:
Approval



WELLS 30 BANK, NA © 37418
ROLLGIVING S 1,-24/1210
11444 W. OLYMPIC BLVD. :
LOS ANGELES, CA 90064
(310) 966-8757 11/25/2014

. $ 50000

PAbie ME - MID VALLEY ALTERNATIVE CHARTER

Five Hundred and xx/100 Dollars DOLLARS {
‘ VOID AFTER 180 DAYS

2 MID VALLEY ALTERNATIVE CHARTER
; 9895 SEVENTH AVE. C
HANFORD, CA 93230 9304

hn A
(A .

MERAC ;

(Joseph Gwin)

mO037L A" RL2i000eLAK LODOD3IQ 0B

e e e i e e ot e o T e e e = T e

ROLLGIVING 37418

November 25, 2014

On behalf of Paramount Farms Int and RollGiving, we are pleased to make the enclosed donation to MID VALLEY ALTERNATIVE
CHARTER.

RollGiving is the employee giving program of the Roll Global family of companies. Our Grants Program uses company funds to support
charities chosen by our employees. This donation of $500.00 is being made to your organization at the request of Joseph Gwin. Note
that no goods or services may be provided to our employees or companies in exchange for this donation - this includes
tuition, program registration, event tickets or gifts.*

If you have questions about this donation, contact RollGiving at 310-966-8757 or info@rollgiving.com. Thank you for the important
work you do. We know that you will put this donation to good use.

Please do not add our company or employees to your mailing list.

y Q
RoliGiving PARAMOUNT

COMMUNITY GIVING

: . Q -. 2 - Lot
@! Wondertul boaads ER,M‘ pAE(AM OPNT PARAMOUNT PA RAE’}??U NT g!é! te;eﬂsra suier!a ﬂ{"’;ﬂ{é:'sjw.(;- I m,"fgr
ROLLGIVING Please complete and return this bottom tear-off portion of the check to RoliGiving. 37418

DONATION ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM

For tax purposes and in order to be considered for continued donations, complete and return this tear-off.
This is the only acknowledgement we require for this donation, however if you choose
to send your own letter please include all the information requested below.

Return to: Grant donation amount: $500.00

RollGiving - A

11444 W Olympic Blvd, 5th Floor Please check the correct box below:

Los Angeles, CA 90064

Req ID: 17502329 . [] *No goods or services were provided in exchange for this donation.

[ Goods or services Wére pfovided, valued at: $

MID VALLEY ALTERNATIVE CHARTER
Name/Title ! ‘ Organization Name

061989004566
Signature Date Tax ID # or NCES ID #




TO:

FROM:

DATE:

For:

For:

KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Kit Carson Governing Board
Shelley Leal, Chief Business Officer
January 14, 2015

( X)) School Board

(

) Superintendent's Cabinet

() Information
(X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
January 21, 2015

Item:

Audit Report for 2013-2014

Purpose:

To approving the Audit Report for fiscal years 2013-2014

Fiscal Impact:
To be presented at the board meeting

Recommendation:
Approval as presented



